
Rules Hearing





 

 28 

RULE 7.2  ADHERENCE TO LOCATION IN PERMIT: 
After an application for an Operating Permit has been granted, the well, if drilled, must be drilled within 
10 (ten) yards (30 feet) of the location or alternative location specified in the Operating Permit, and not 
elsewhere. If the well should be commenced or drilled at a different location, the drilling or operation of 
such well may be enjoined by the Board pursuant to Chapter 36, Texas Water Code. As described in the 
Texas Water Well Drillers and Pump Installer Administrative Rules, 16 Texas Administrative Code § 
76.1000, all well drillers and persons having a well drilled, deepened, or otherwise altered shall adhere to 
the provisions of the rule prescribing the location of wells and proper completion. 
 
RULE 7.3 SPACING AND LOCATION OF WELLS:  
Location of all new exempt or non-exempt wells should be as specified in 16 Texas Administrative Code 
§ 76.1000 (Tex. Dept. of Lic. and Reg., Technical Requirements – Locations and Standards of Completion 
for Wells). 
 
RULE 7.4  SPACING AND LOCATION OF NEW PERMITTED WELLS: 
(a) In addition to the requirements in Rule 7.3, the following well spacing shall be required for the 

drilling of new wells that require an Operating Permit: 
                                Well casing                  Minimum distance from existing registered or 
                                 Diameter                  or permitted wells and between proposed wells 
           Up to 4”                                                                300 ft. 
           >4” up to 5”                                                          400 ft. 
           >5” up to 6”                                                          500 ft. 
           >6” up to 7”                                                          600 ft. 
           >7” but less than 8”                                              700 ft. 
           8” but less than 10”                                              800 ft. 
           10” or greater                                                      1000 ft. 
 
(b) An applicant may seek an exception to the spacing requirements of Subsection (a) of this Rule on 

the grounds that the well or wells proposed in the application will produce groundwater from an 
aquifer or subdivision thereof other than the aquifer or subdivision thereof from which the 
existing permitted or registered wells that are closer than the minimum distances are producing.  
The exception may be granted by the Board only after written notice of a permit hearing has been 
given by the applicant to all owners of existing permitted or registered wells located within the 
minimum required distance from the proposed permitted well site, and after a public hearing at 
which all interested parties have the opportunity to appear and be heard.   

 
 An applicant may also seek an exception to the spacing requirements of Subsection (a) of this 

Rule if the applicant presents waivers signed by all landowners and water well owners whose 
property or wells would be located within the applicable minimum distance established under 
these Rules from the proposed well site stating that they have no objection to the proposed 
location of the well site.  The General Manager, may waive certain spacing requirements for the 
proposed well location and notify the Board at the next scheduled Board meeting. The General 
Manager reserves the right to present any exception application at the next scheduled Board 
Meeting that the General Manager determines to need Board approval. 

 
(c) For purposes of this Rule, a permitted or registered well is “existing” if it has already been 

authorized by the District or if the District has received an administratively complete application 
for the well.   

 
(d) In addition to the requirements set forth under Subsection (a) of this Rule, a well for an applicant 



 

 50 

RULE 11.6: WELL REGISTRATION AND PERMIT APPLICATION PROCESSING 
 
Well registrations and any permit-related applications shall not be accepted for filing or processing or 
hearings scheduled until receipt by the District of all applicable fees established by Board resolution; nor 
will any application be accepted for filing or processing if the applicant, driller, operator, or owner 
of the well: 
 

(1) Iis delinquent in paying any fee required or outstanding judgement obtained by the District; 
 

(2) has been properly notified of a possible rules violation or a pending enforcement action for a 
substantive violation of a District permit, order, or rule that has not been settled by agreement 
with the District or a final adjudication; or 

 
(3) has not paid a civil penalty, has otherwise failed to comply with an order resulting from a 

final adjudication of a violation of a District permit, order, or rule or a judgment from a court 
of proper jurisdiction. 

 
Any change in the identity of a driller on any well registration or permit-related registration must be 
communicated and approved by the District General Manager 

 
 

SECTION 12:  TRANSPORT OF GROUNDWATER 

RULE 12.1   GROUNDWATER TRANSPORT FEE: 
No permit other than a Grandfather Permit or an Operating Permit is required to transport groundwater 
produced in the District for use outside of the District.  However, the District may impose a reasonable 
fee or surcharge for transportation of groundwater out of the District in an amount not to exceed 20 cents 
per thousand gallons of groundwater to be transferred out of the District. Effective January 1, 2024, the 
maximum allowable rate the District may impose for an export fee or surcharge under this Rule increases 
by three percent each calendar year. An export fee or surcharge imposed, or an increase in an imposed 
export fee or surcharge, is not valid unless it is approved by the Board after a public hearing.  
 
A permittee who transports groundwater for use outside of the District shall be metered in accordance 
with Rule 13.1, keep a monthly log of meter readings of groundwater produced and transported out of the 
District, and shall provide the District with a report of monthly and annual groundwater produced and 
transported for the previous calendar year on a form provided by the District no later than January 15 of 
each year. 
 
RULE 12.2 AMENDMENT OF PERMIT: 
In accordance with Rule 5.14(c), the permit under which the groundwater will be transported must be 
amended to reflect any change in location or type of use of the water produced. 
 
SECTION 13:  METERS AND VOLUNTARY METERING PROGRAM 
 
RULE 13.1 METERS REQUIRED FOR CERTAIN WELLS: 
(a) A meter is required for the production or transport of any groundwater for use inside or outside of 

the District for any activity for which a fee that is based on the amount of groundwater produced 
or transported is required to be calculated under these Rules. The owner of a well required to be 
metered under this Rule shall equip the well with a flow measurement device meeting the 
specifications of these Rules and shall operate the meter on the well to measure the cumulative 



 

 

18. Sub-surface pollution - (Rule 9.3) 
 
19. Well owner refusing access to wells or inspection or testing – (Rules 5.2(j); 

5.12(d); and 11.1) 
 
20. Failure to report meter readings on water transported out of the district (Rule 

12.1(b) & 13.5) 
 
21. Failure to pay transport fees – (Rule 12.1(a)) 
 
22. Failure to meter wells for groundwater exploration to the proper specifications – 

(Rule 13.1) 
 
23. Failure to meter wells as part of Voluntary Metering Program – (Rule 13.6) 
 
24. Failure to report meter readings as part of Voluntary Metering Program - (Rule 

13.6) 
 
25. Manipulation of, tampering with, or removal of meters that are part of Voluntary 

Metering Program – (Rule 13.6(e)(8)) 
 
26. Exceeding production limit for wells that are part of Voluntary Metering Program 

– (Rule 13.6(e)(9)) 
 
VIII. Civil Penalty Schedule for Major Violations 
 
First Violation:    $5200.00 
Second Violation:    $10400.00 
Third Violation:    Civil suit for injunction and damages 
 
A second violation shall be any rule violation that occurs within 5 years of the first 
violation of the same level.  A third violation shall be any violation which follows the 
second violation within 5 years of the first violation.  Each day of a continuing violation 
constitutes a separate violation within the violation class.  For example, operating a well 
without a permit for 10 days would constitute ten separate "First Violations" of the Rules.  
After litigation or settlement with the District for that series of violations, if the same 
person again operated a well without a permit within 5 years of the dates of the first 
series of illegal well operations, each day of the subsequent violations would constitute 
separate "Second Violations." 
 
IX. Minor Violations 
 
The District deems the following acts as Minor Violations: 
 
1. Operating a well without registering the well – (Rule 5.2(a)) 
 



 

 

2. Failure to register a well that is completed or subject to change in type or location 
of use - (Rule 5.2(a)) 

 
3. Failure to amend registration – (Rule 5.2(k)) 
 
4. Failure to cap a well to prevent waste, prevent pollution, or prevent further 

deterioration of a well casing or capping of well not adequately done - (Rule 11.5) 
 
5. Failure to plug an abandoned or deteriorated well - (Rule 11.5(b)) 
 
6.  Failure to notify District of change of ownership of well - (Rules 5.2(k) and 

5.12(b)) 
 
7. Failure to timely renew an Operating Permit - (Rule 5.5(d)) 
 
8. Failure to complete the Groundwater Well Status Report - (Rules 5.12(k) / Rule 

5.17) 
 
X. Civil Penalty Schedule for Minor Violations 
 
First Violation:    $1050.00 
Second Violation:    $2100.00 
Third Violation:    Major Violation 
 
A second violation shall be any rule violation that occurs within 5 years of the first 
violation of the same level.  A third violation shall be any violation which follows the 
second violation within 5 years of the first violation.  Each day of a continuing violation 
constitutes a separate violation within the violation class (see example under Section VIII 
above).  
 
XI. Other Violations of District Rules Not Specifically Listed Herein  

Any violation of a District Rule not specifically set forth herein shall be presented to 
the Board of Directors for a determination of whether the violation is Minor or Major, 
based upon the severity of the violation and the particular facts and issues involved, 
whereupon the procedures and the appropriate civil penalty amount set forth herein for 
Minor and Major Violations shall apply to the violation.  













 
April 17, 2024 • Page  7 Meridian Tribune • BosqueCountyToday.com ClassifiedsClassifieds

NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 

TO DISTRICT RULES

The Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District (“MTGCD”) 

Board of Directors will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 

1:00 p.m. at 930 N Wolfe Nursery Rd., Stephenville, TX 76401. All interest-

ed parties are invited to attend.

AGENDA

The following items of business will be discussed, considered, and potential-

ly acted upon by the Board of Directors of the Middle Trinity Groundwater 

Conservation District:

1. Call hearing to order and establish a quorum.

2. Public hearing on Proposed Amendments to District Rules. The pro-

posed amendments to the District Rules include changes and addi-

tions to:

a. Well Registration and Permit Application Processing 

b. Rules Compliance Policy / Civil Penalty Schedule

c. Fees for Violations of District Rules

3. Receive public comments on Proposed Amendments to District 

Rules. Any person who desires to appear at the hearing and pres-

ent comment or other information on the proposed Amendments to 

District Rules may do so in person, by counsel, or both. Comments 

maybe presented verbally or in written form. Limits may be placed 

on the amount of time that each person is allowed to present verbal 

comments. The hearing posted in this notice may be receded from 

day to day or continued where appropriate.

4. Discuss, consider, and/or action on Proposed Amendments to Dis-

trict Rules. Changes may be made to the proposed District Rules 

based upon comments received or made at the hearing, and the rules 

may be adopted with or without such changes without further notice 

or hearing.

5. Adjourn, recess, or continue rulemaking hearing; written record 

may be left open for limited time.

A copy of the proposed Amendments to the District Rules may be requested 

by email at wells@middletrinitygcd.org, and is available at MTGCD’s 

website www.middletrinitygcd.org, and may be reviewed or copied 

at 930 N Wolfe Nursery Rd., Stephenville, TX 76401. Any person 

who wishes to receive more detailed information on this notice of the 

proposed District Rules should contact the General Manager, at 254-

965-6705.

67 TOWING & SERVICES LLC
209 Hwy 6  •  Iredell, TX 76649

Public Notification for First Notice 

A 2023 Ameritrail with VIN number 17YGA3527PB087153 and a John Deer 

Tractor with serial number EJPP126338 was impounded on 04/10/2024. 

Towing charge is $19,952.00 VSF Charges to date are $133.80. Storage 

charge is $36.80 plus applicable sales tax per day. Total storage charges 

cannot be computed until vehicle(s) is claimed. The storage charge will ac-

crue daily until the vehicle(s) is released. Vehicle(s) may be claimed with 

proof of ownership/title at 67 Towing & Services LLC located at 209 Hwy 6 

Iredell, TX 76649. You may contact 67 Towing & Services, LLC at 254-978-

1535. TDLR VSF Lic. No. 0655597VSF. TDLR Tow Lic No. 006548544C. 

Local Report
Bosque River Valley 

Chapter, NSDAR

Vietnam War Veterans Day 
is held annually on March 
29; this year it coincided with 
Good Friday. 

Bosque River Valley 
Chapter, NSDAR hosted area 
Vietnam War veterans and 
family members at Bosque 
County Courthouse on 
Wednesday morning, March 
27.

The event began with Sue 
Fielden, Bosque River Valley 
Chapter, NSDAR, Honorary 
Regent, leading the pledges to 
the flags of the United States 
and Texas, followed by our 
National Anthem, “The Star-
Spangled Banner,” led by 
Vice Regent Susan Ferguson. 
Then an invocation prayer 
was given by Sue Fielden.  

Bosque County Judge 
Cindy Vanlandingham was 
in attendance to help honor 
our Vietnam War Veterans. 
Judge Vanlandingham signed 
a proclamation honoring 
Vietnam War Veterans and 
proclaiming March 29 to be 
observed annually by Bosque 
County as Vietnam War 
Veterans Day.

Honorary Regent Sue 
Fielden welcomed the 
Vietnam War Veterans and all 
who were there to honor them. 
Several of the Vietnam War 
weterans shared comments.

Diane Hight, Founder and 
President of the organization 
Forever Young Veterans, 
was in attendance with her 
husband, Gregory Hight, 
Vietnam War Veteran. The 
Foundation dedicates time 
and resources to provide trips 
for Veterans to meaningful 
locations, including the War 
Memorials in Washington, 
DC.  

The Foundation celebrates 
U.S. veterans for what they 
did for the country when they 
were young. Diane Hight 
spoke briefly, providing the 
background of the mission for 
“Forever Young Veterans.” 

Fielden expressed that the 
Bosque River Valley Chapter, 
NSDAR, is privileged to be 
an official Commemorative 
Partner with the United States 
of America Vietnam War 
Commemoration. 

The Vietnam War Veterans 
Recognition Act of 2017 
officially recognizes March 
29 as National Vietnam War 
Veterans Day. Fielden stated 
that the Bosque River Valley 

DAR Chapter wants to 
present to every Vietnam War 
Veteran a certificate of Honor 
and lapel pin. She invited any 
Vietnam War Veteran present 
who has not already received 
the Certificate of Honor and 
lapel pin, to let her know 
before leaving the event.

She was pleased to 
also present to Judge 
Vanlandingham the Certificate 
of Honor and lapel pin for her 
uncle Gary Wayne, a Vietnam 
War Veteran who lives out of 
state.  

Debbie Stubbs, a dedicated 
volunteer for Quilts of Valor 
Foundation, presented Quilts 
of Valor for two Vietnam War 
Veterans who were present. 
Vietnam War Veterans 
Gary Miller (US Navy) and 
Jerry Van Dyke (US Army) 
received the Quilts of Valor. 

Also, Simone Wichers 
Voss received a quilt made by 
Debbie Stubbs, in recognition 
of her generous support of 
Quilts of Valor Foundation 
Mission and for the articles 
she has written honoring 
Bosque County Veterans. 

Mrs. Toni Miller, wife of 
Vietnam War Veteran Gary 
Miller, graciously offered to 
give the closing prayer. 

Photo by Bosque River 

Valley Chapter, NSDAR

Sue Felden, Bosque River 

Valley Chapter, NSDAR, 

(from left) and Bosque 

County Judge Cindy 

Vanlandingham hold 

a resolution honoring 

Veitnam Veterans Day 

during a ceremony on 

Wednesday, March 27, 

at the Bosque County 

Courthouse in Meridian.

County honors Vietnam veterans

Photo by Bosque River Valley Chapter, NSDAR

Debbie Stubbs (center, right) bestowed a Quilt of Valor to Vietnam War Veteran 

Jerry Van Dyke (center, left) during a ceremony commemorating Vietnam Veterans 

Day on Wednesday, March 27, at the Bosque County Courthouse in Meridian.

Legal Notice 

Application has been made with the Texas Alcohol Beverage 

Commission for a Package Store and Local Distributor permit 

by Hooper Brothers 2021, LLC, DBA H&H Liquor located at 

4156rd St Suite A, Walnut Springs, Bosque County, Texas to 

be moved to 4152 3rd St, Walnut Springs, Bosque County, 

Texas. Officers of said corporation are Dylan Hooper and Ma-

son Hooper, owners and managing members. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND MEETING 

ON THE BOSQUE COUNTY MERIDIAN BESS PROJECT REINVESTMENT 

ZONE NO. 1 SCHEDULED FOR APRIL 22, 2024.

BOSQUE COUNTY PROPERTY TAX REINVESTMENT ZONE PUBLIC HEARING 

AND MEETING NOTICE. BOSQUE COUNTY GIVES NOTICE THAT IT WILL 

HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND A VOTING SESSION MEETING ON MON-

DAY, APRIL 22, 2024, IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURT ROOM, BOSQUE 

COUNTY COURTHOUSE, 110 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MERIDIAN, TEXAS, AT 

9:00 A.M.  AT THE PUBLIC HEARING, INTERESTED PARTIES MAY SPEAK FOR 

OR AGAINST THE REINVESTMENT ZONE TO BE KNOWN AS THE BOSQUE 

COUNTY MERIDIAN BESS PROJECT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER 1. AT 

THE MEETING, THE COUNTY WILL CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE AC-

TION ON A RESOLUTION AND ORDER CONCERNING ADOPTION AND DES-

IGNATION OF THE REINVESTMENT ZONE PURSUANT TO THE COUNTY’S 

GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA UNDER THE PROPERTY REDEVELOPMENT AND 

TAX ABATEMENT ACT, CHAPTER 312 OF THE TEXAS TAX CODE. THE PRO-

POSED REINVESTMENT ZONE COMPRISES APPROXIMATELY 50 ACRES AND 

IS LOCATED IN CENTRAL BOSQUE COUNTY, APPROXIMATELY TWO MILES 

NORTH OF MERDIAN AND WEST OF FARM TO MARKET ROAD 144.  PAR-

CEL INFORMATION AND A PROJECT AREA MAP WILL BE AVAILABLE AT THE 

MEETING OR IN ADVANCE IN JUDGE CINDY VANLANDINGHAM’S OFFICE 

LOCATED AT 110 MAIN STREET, MERIDIAN, TEXAS.

SERVICES

WE DO IT ALL!

Drews Roofing &
Remodeling

Quality from the ground up!

Insurance Claims Specialist

 254-749-4275

HELP WANTED

HELP WANTED

Experienced mechanic for 

farm equipment and semi.  

Benefits  
Kaddatz Farms

Hillsboro,TX

Call 254-582-3000

HELP WANTED

Executive Driver/Personal

Assistant Needed

Responsibilities include

maintaining a personal and

professional schedule,

coordinating meetings, 

dinners and events.

  

The ideal candidate must have

experienced communication 

and interpersonal skills and 

must be incredibly organized.

Send resume and cover letter 

to Lsummers909@gmail.com

for details.

HELP WANTED

The City of Cranfills Gap 
is looking for a part-time 

Secretary. Applications 

availavle at Cranfills Gap City 
Hall 9:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. 

Mon. thru Fri. 310 N 3rd St.

FOR RENT

2B/2B adult living townhome 

close to the hospital in Clifton 

on maintained ground.  

Home is well built with low

utilities.  One car garage.  

Very neat and clean.

$1,575 per month

with a one-year lease.

Call Bud @ 254-749-6295

www.countytoday.com
www.middletrinitygcd.org


Thursday, April 18, 2024 Page 7Awww.thecomanchechief.com The Comanche Chief

Cookbooks,

Outdoors books,

Maps, 

Almanacs,

and office 
supplies

Now at the Chief

Comanche County Happenings
Brought to you by TexasBank of Comanche

Central, Comanche
Monthly - Comanche Market, 1st 
Saturday of the Month, March - 
December, 9:00 a.m. -1:00 p.m.
Monthly - City Council Meeting, 2nd 
Monday of the Month
Monthly - Board of Directors Meeting, 
2nd Wednesday of the Month
Monthly - Movie Nights, Comanche 
Public Library, 6:00 p.m., Teen night, first 
Tuesday of the month, Family night, third 
Tuesday of the month
Monthly - Genealogy Club, Comanche 
Public Library, first Tuesday, 4:00 to 5:00 
p.m.

April 27 - Earth Day celebration, 
Comanche Public Library, 12:00-3:00
March 1 to April 14 - Heartland 
Renaissance Festival, 14450 Hwy 36, 
Gustine, Weekends
April 20 - Frontier Day at Comanche 
County Historical Museum, 10:00-4:00, 
402 Moorman Road, Comanche 
Weekly - King’s Kids Club, Pearl Street 
Church, 500 N. Pearl, Comanche, 
Monday (that school is in session) 
4:00-5:30
Weekly - East Side Baptist Church 
Faithweaver, every Wednesday, 6:15 
p.m. grades K-6th.
Weekly - Story Time, Comanche 
Public Library, every Wednesday, 
10:00 to 11:00 a.m.
Weekly - Commissioners Court 
Meeting, Mondays 9:00 a.m., 101 W. 

COMPETITIVE CD RATES

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
ON PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS TO DISTRICT RULES
The Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District (“MTGCD”) Board of  
Directors will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. at 930 N 
Wolfe Nursery Rd., Stephenville, TX 76401. All interested parties are invited to attend.
AGENDA
The following items of  business will be discussed, considered, and potentially acted upon 
by the Board of  Directors of  the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District:
1. Call hearing to order and establish a quorum.
2. Public hearing on Proposed Amendments to District Rules. The proposed 
amendments to the District Rules include changes and additions to:
a. Well Registration and Permit Application Processing 
b. Rules Compliance Policy / Civil Penalty Schedule
c. Fees for Violations of  District Rules
3. Receive public comments on Proposed Amendments to District Rules. Any person 
who desires to appear at the hearing and present comment or other information on 
the proposed Amendments to District Rules may do so in person, by counsel, or both. 
Comments maybe presented verbally or in written form. Limits may be placed on the 
amount of  time that each person is allowed to present verbal comments. The hearing 
posted in this notice may be receded from day to day or continued where appropriate.
4. Discuss, consider, and/or action on Proposed Amendments to District Rules. 
Changes may be made to the proposed District Rules based upon comments received or 
made at the hearing, and the rules may be adopted with or without such changes without 
further notice or hearing.
5. Adjourn, recess, or continue rulemaking hearing; written record may be left open for 
limited time.
A copy of  the proposed Amendments to the District Rules may be requested by email 
at wells@middletrinitygcd.org, and is available at website www.middletrinitygcd.org., and 
may be reviewed or copied at 930 N Wolfe Nursery Rd., Stephenville, TX 76401. Any 
person who wishes to receive more detailed information on this notice of  the proposed 
District Rules should contact the General Manager, at 254-965-6705.

Aggressive’ hurricane 
forecast for Gulf Coast
 Colorado State 
University researchers are 
calling this year’s hurricane 
season forecast “the most 
aggressive” ever, the Texas 
Standard reported. They 
say there is a 54% chance 
a hurricane will strike the 
Texas coast, and a 25% 
chance it will be major.
 Justin Ballard, the 
Houston Chronicle’s 
newsroom meteorologist, 
told the Texas Standard 
that the last hurricane 
to make landfall was 
Nicholas in 2021. The last 
major hurricane to land 
was Harvey in 2017, which 
caused $125 billion worth 
of damage.
 “These storms are 
becoming, yes, more 
common, more intense, 
but they’re also becoming 
more destructive with the 
amount of damage that 
they can cause just because 
things are more expensive,” 
Ballard said.
 Ballard is urging Texas 
residents, especially those 
new to the coast who 
have never experienced 
a hurricane, to consider 
gradually stocking up on 
nonperishable items such 
as water and canned goods, 
rather than waiting until 
a hurricane threatens the 
Gulf of Mexico.
TPWD sued in attempt 
to block land swap with 
SpaceX
 The Texas Parks and 
Wildlife Department is 
being sued in an attempt 
to block a land swap deal 
with SpaceX in South 
Texas, kut.org reported. 
TPWD in March approved 
pursuing an exchange of 
43 acres of Boca Chica 
State Park to the company 
in exchange for nearly 500 
acres of land that is now 
privately owned. SpaceX is 
negotiating to buy the land 
in order to make the swap 
with TPWD.
The South Texas 
Environmental Justice 
Network, the Carrizo/
Comecrudo Tribe of Texas 

and Save RGV filed the 
lawsuit in a Travis County 
district court in early April.
SpaceX wants the land 
swap in order to expand 
its launch facility near 
the state park. The suit 
alleges TPWD violated 
statutory requirements to 
ensure mitigating harm to 
the land and considering 
alternatives to giving up 
park land.
Patrick lists legislative 
priorities for 2025 session
Lt. Gov. Dan Patrick has 
a to-do list of 57 items 
for senators in the next 
legislative session, The 
Texas Tribune reported, 
including improving 
housing affordability, 
fighting antisemitism on 
college campuses, and 
examining charitable bail 
organizations.
 “Come January 2025, 
the Senate will hit the 
ground running at the start 
of the 89th Legislative 
Session,” Patrick said in a 
statement. “The priorities 
of the conservative 
majority of Texans will be 
accomplished, including 
school choice, continued 
property tax relief, and 
strengthening the power 
grid.”
 Patrick said he wants 
his chamber to recommend 
how to “reduce regulatory 
barriers” and “strengthen 
property rights,” that could 
possibly reduce city land 
use and zoning rules.
 He also wants the 
criminal justice committee 
to examine the practices 
of charitable bail 
organizations, which pay 
bonds to release defendants 
unable to do so on their 
own. Additionally, he 
wants senators to review 
university policies to ensure 
they prevent antisemitism 
while preserving free 
speech rights, The Tribune 
reported.
Law requiring voter 
registration in high 
schools ignored
 Texas high schools are 
required to distribute voter 
registration forms to teens 
who turn 18 or are about 
to do so, but only about a 
fourth of schools are doing 
so, according to an estimate 
from the University of 
Houston’s Election Lab.
The law was passed 
in 1983, according to 
The Tribune, but many 
administrators are unaware 
of its existence. The state 
has about 409,000 18-year-
old citizens, according to 
2022 census data.
 The secretary of 
state’s office, which was 
tasked with creating the 
instructions to implement 

the law, does not track 
compliance. Schools who 
fail to comply are not 
penalized.
State oil, gas production 
hitts record highs in 2023
 The state set new records 
for oil and gas production 
last year, according 
to the Texas Railroad 
Commission, which 
regulates the industries and 
tallies production reports 
submitted by the state’s 
operators.
 In 2023, the state 
produced 1.92 billion 
barrels of oil, eclipsing 
the record set in 2019 of 
1.86 billion barrels. Gas 
production totaled 12.01 
trillion cubic feet in 2023, 
breaking the previous 
record of 10.61 trillion 
cubic feet set in 2021.
 “These production 
records are beyond 
impressive and reflect 
how Texas continues to 
provide reliable domestic 
production for the nation,” 
said Wei Wang, RRC 
executive director. “As 
the state’s oil and gas 
regulator, the RRC is 
committed to our critical 
mission supporting Texas’ 
economic growth that 
benefits Texans. Production 
taxes collected from the 
oil and gas industry pay 
for our schools, highways 
and the state’s Rainy Day 
Fund.”
Senate race will be 
expensive, reports 
indicate
Republican U.S. Sen. 
Ted Cruz and Democratic 
challenger U.S. Rep. 
Colin Allred each raised 
more than $9 million in 
campaign contributions 
during the first quarter of 
2024, the Austin American-
Statesman reported. Cruz 
is seeking his third six-
year term in the Senate, 
while Allred gave up a 
safe congressional seat to 
challenge him. He is in his 
third term in the House.
 Both sides touted the 
fundraising results as proof 
of the strength of their 
respective campaigns. In 
2018, Cruz raised about 
$50 million while defeating 
his Democratic opponent, 
former U.S. Rep. Beto 
O’Rourke of El Paso, who 
raised $80 million.
Correction
 An item last week 
regarding a legislative 
hearing on the recent 
Panhandle wildfires 
misidentified the 
committee chair. The 
special committee is 
chaired by Rep. Ken King, 
R-Canadian.
 Written by Gary 
Borders.

 Information found at https://comptroller.texas.gov/transparency/local/allocations/
sales-tax/cities.php.
Comanche
Net Payment This Period: $100,874.15; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $95,326.63; 
Percent Change 5.81%; Payment Year to date: $493,178.86; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $460,533.58; Percent Change: 7.08%.
De Leon
Net Payment This Period: $34,024.02; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $31,443.93; 
Percent Change: 8.20%; Payment Year to date: $163,245.49; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $152,711.28; Percent Change: 6.89%.
Gustine
Net Payment This Period: $1,487.89; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $2,078.92; 
Percent Change: -28.42%; Payment Year to date $8,740.16; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $9,315.23; Percent Change: -6.17%.
Blanket
Net Payment This Period: $2,874.10; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $4,222.24; 
Percent Change: -31.92%; Payment Year to date: $11,219.16; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $21,945.27; Percent Change: -48.87%.
Rising Star
Net Payment This Period: $4,221.18; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $8,841.80; 
Percent Change: -52.25%; Payment Year to date: $39,585.76; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $40,024.14; Percent Change: -1.09%.
Brownwood
Net Payment This Period: $508,662.05; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $546,737.39; 
Percent Change: -6.96%; Payment Year to date: $2,280,823.83; Prior Year Payment 
Year to Date: $2,383,494.39; Percent Change: -4.30%.
Early
Net Payment This Period: $192,310.27; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $187,584.08; 
Percent Change: 2.51%; Payment Year to date: $814,216.36; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $855,762.47; Percent Change: -4.85%.
Stephenville
Net Payment This Period: $705,238.57; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $702,706.27; 
Percent Change: 0.36%; Payment Year to date: $3,169,383.45; Prior Year Payment 
Year to Date: $3,063,571.26; Percent Change: 3.45%.
Eastland
Net Payment This Period: $158,599.13; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $140,556.56; 
Percent Change: 12.83%; Payment Year to date: $672,663.06; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $678,157.21; Percent Change: -0.81%.
Gorman
Net Payment This Period: $21,324.86; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $14,702.62; 
Percent Change: 45.04%; Payment Year to date: $78,435.68; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $60,598.76; Percent Change: 29.43%.
Bangs
Net Payment This Period: $17,573.30; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $17,725.45; 
Percent Change: -0.85%; Payment Year to date: $85,162.59; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $78,286.20; Percent Change: 8.78%.
Tolar
Net Payment This Period: $14,885.45; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $13,475.67; 
Percent Change: 10.46%; Payment Year to date: $73,214.54; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $64,972.36; Percent Change: 12.68%.
Granbury
Net Payment This Period: $881,641.96; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $828,495.56; 
Percent Change: 6.41%; Payment Year to date: $3,881,48.39; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $3,811,272.96; Percent Change: 1.83%.
Goldthwaite
Net Payment This Period: $47,785.48; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $40,100.41; 
Percent Change: 19.16%; Payment Year to date: $227,707.65; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $190,529.29; Percent Change: 19.51%.
Hamilton
Net Payment This Period: $62,656.36; Comparable Payment Prior Year $56,466.76; 
Percent Change: 10.96%; Payment Year to date: $280.637.98; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $286.834.79; Percent Change: -2.16%.
Dublin
Net Payment This Period: $48,687.53; Comparable Payment Prior Year: $36,640.35; 
Percent Change: 32.87%; Payment Year to date: $207,811.13; Prior Year Payment Year 
to Date: $197,607.54; Percent Change: 5.16%
Abilene
Net Payment This Period: $4,404,173.74; Comparable Payment Prior Year: 
$4,313,169.11; Percent Change: 2.10%; Payment Year to date: $19,627,418.35; Prior 
Year Payment Year to Date: $20,217,916.78; Percent Change -2.92%.

March Monthly Sales Tax Reports



A10    The Gatesville Messenger SATURDAY, April 13, 2024

www.gatesvillemessenger.com

 

2015 Dodge Grand Caravan
156,550 miles, runs great! 
$6,900/OBO. 254-383-2634 
00030729

015

Farm & Ranch
 

Hay cutting and baling, 5x5 
1/2 round bales, net wrapped. 
Larry Riddle 254-248-2205 
00030719

ASHLEY’S LANDSCAP-
ING & SERVICES: Tree 
Trimming, Leaf/Yard 
Cleanup, Mowing, Land-
scaping, French Drains, and 
Moving Services. 254-239-
8842. John 3:16! Like us on 
Facebook! 00030707

TREE WORKS Tree Ser-
vice: tree trimming, removal 
& stump grinding. Free esti-
mates. Call Lloyd,  (254)223-
3287. 00030702

 

Lampasas Courtyard Square 
Garage Sale. Sat., April 27, 
2024 8 a.m. - 2 p.m. Down-
town Lampasas-Booths $35-
Food booths $100.00. Call 
512-556-5434 00030721

 

GARAGE SALE: April 12 
& 13, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., 9790 
E. Hwy. 84.! Can lights, old 
tools, books, puzzles, games, 
large cooler, dishes, old VHS 
tapes, home decor., old hand 
saws, kitchen items, ladies 
size L & XL clothes, size 6 
ladies shoes, frames, sheets, 
table cloths, pillows, 2-wake 
boards, large tube for lake, 
recipe books, small table, and 
much more! 00030722

JENNIFER NEWTON
CLERK OF THE COUNTY 
COURT
P.O. BOX 237
GATESVILLE, TEXAS 
76528

ATTORNEY OR PERSON 
FILING CAUSE
KAREN M. VILLANUEVA
2106 BIRD CREEK DR.
TEMPLE, TX 76502

TO: DECEDENT’S UN-
KNOWN HEIRS
UNKNOWN ADDRESS
UNKNOWN STATE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CORYELL

TO ALL PERSONS INTER-
ESTED IN THE ESTATE OF 
JERRY CHARLES HOFF-
MAN, DECEASED. CAUSE 
NO-2410993, COUNTY 
COURT AT LAW OF CO-
RYELL COUNTY, TEXAS. 
FRED W. HOFFMAN FILED 
IN THE COUNTY COURT 
AT LAW OF CORYELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
5TH DAY OF APRIL 2024, 
APPLICATION TO DETER-
MINE HEIRSHIP AND FOR 
LETTERS OF INDEPEN-
DENT ADMINISTRATION 
SAID JERRY CHARLES 
HOFFMAN, DECEASED.

SAID APPLICATION 
SHALL BE HEARD AND 
ACTED ON BY SAID 
COURT ON OR AFTER THE 
FIRST MONDAY NEXT AF-
TER THE EXPIRATION OF 
TEN DAYS FROM DATE 
OF POSTING THIS CITA-
TION, THE SAME BEING 
THE 15TH DAY OF APRIL 
2024, AT THE COUNTY 
COURTHOUSE IN GATES-
VILLE, TEXAS.

ALL PERSONS INTER-
ESTED IN SAID ESTATE 
ARE HEREBY CITED TO 
APPEAR BEFORE THE 
COUNTY COURT AT LAW 
OF CORYELL COUNTY 
AT THE SAME ABOVE-
MENTIONED TIME AND 
PLACE BY FILING A 
WRITTEN ANSWER CON-
TESTING SUCH APPLICA-
TION SHOULD THEY DE-
SIRE TO DO SO.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND 
AND THE SEAL OF THE 
COUNTY COURT AT LAW 
OF CORYELL COUNTY IN 
GATESVILLE, TEXAS THE 
9TH DAY OF APRIL 2024.

JENNIFER NEWTON
CORYELL COUNTY 
CLERK
CORYELL COUNTY, TEX-
AS

BY: K. PALLEY

00030730

   

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice is given that original 
Letters Testamentary for the 
Estate of Charles Ivy Shep-
herd were issued on April 10, 
2024 in Cause No. 24-10978 
pending in the County Court 
at Law of Coryell County, 
Texas, to Tony Shepherd.

All persons having claims 
against the estate, which is 
presently being administered, 
are required to submit them, 
within the time and manner 
prescribed by law, and before 
the estate is closed, addressed 
as follows:

c/o Allen D. Place, Jr.
Attorney at Law
109 S. 7th Street
Gatesville, Texas 76528

Dated the 10th day of April 
10, 2024.

Allen D. Place, Jr.
Attorney for Tony Shepherd
State Bar No.: 16058500
109 S. 7th Street
Gatesville, Texas 76528
Telephone: (254) 865-8475
Facsimile: (254) 865-5274
Email: allenplacejr@aol.com 

00030737

 

www.happyjackinc.com

When veterinary care is 

ask for Happy Jack® animal 

, Inc.

Residential & Commercial
Service • Installation

Refrigeration
Servicing All Brands

Gatesville & Surrounding Areas
Darrel Schuman – Owner

254-499-0054
TACLA27524C www.schumansair.com

Roads • Tanks • Driveways, 
Septic Systems • Land Clearing

Building Pads • Trenching
254-432-1705

CELL 254-216-2938

NOLTE’S CONSTRUCTION

FERGUSON ROOFING
Locally owned company 
serving all Central Texas 
area. Commercial and Resi-
dential. Free Estimates! 
254-466-5128 00030700

Dry Creek Trash Service
Weekly Pickup and Roll-

off container rentals
Ofc. (254) 463-4988
Cell (254) 206-1512

drycreektrashservice.com
00030701

R&M FENCING & DOZ-
ING: barbed wire, custom 
pipe, entryways, corrals, 
barns, fence row clearing, 
metal buildings, residential 
& game fencing, solar gate 
openers, dozer work. Free 
estimates. Larry Riddle, 
254-248-2205;  Joyce Mc-
Adams, 254-248-4318. 
00030705

005

Vans/RVs

CENTRAL TEXAS 
REMODELING AND 
HANDYMAN: Tile, sheet-
rock, painting, decks, 
fences, flooring, windows, 
siding, roofing, texturing. 
Cecil Woodson, 254-216-
3835. 00030706

HUNT FENCING: Farm & 
Ranch Fence, Residential, 
Corrals, Automatic Solar 
Gates, Custom Entryways 
& Gates, Welding Proj-
ects. John Hunt, Owner,  
(254)248-2613 00030728

019

Lawn & Garden

Central Texas Landscaping & 
Services, LLC:
Mowing, Landscaping, Brush 
Clearing, Trash Clean Up, 
Pipe Fence Painting (Ospho), 
Road Installation. John Capel-
la, 254-216-3684. Licensed & 
Insured. 
00030710

045

Services

045

Services

060

Garage Sale

099

Public Notices
NOTICE OF PUBLIC 
HEARING ON PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO DIS-
TRICT RULES
The Middle Trinity Ground-
water Conservation District 
(“MTGCD”) Board of Direc-
tors will hold a Public Hear-
ing on Thursday, May 9 2024, 
at 1:00 p.m. at 930 N. Wolfe 
Nursery Rd., Stephenville, 
TX 76401. All interested par-
ties are invited to attend.
AGENDA: The following 
items of business will be 
discussed, considered, and 
potentially acted upon by 
the Board of Directors of the 
Middle Trinity Groundwater 
Conservation District:
1. Call hearing to order and 
establish a quorum.
2. Public hearing on Proposed 
Amendments to District 
Rules. The proposed amend-
ments to the District Rules 
include changes and additions 
to: a. Well Registration and 
Permit Application Process-
ing. b. Rules Compliance Pol-
icy/Civil Penalty Schedule. c. 
Fees for Violations of District 
Rules. 3. Receive public com-
ments on Proposed Amend-
ments to District Rules. Any 
person who desires to appear 
at the hearing and present 
comment or other information 
on the proposed Amendments 
to District Rules may do so in 
person, by counsel, or both. 
Comments maybe presented 
verbally or in written form. 
Limits may be placed on the 
amount of time that each 
person is allowed to present 
verbal comments. The hear-
ing posted in this notice may 
be receded from day to day or 
continued where appropriate. 
4. Discuss, consider, and/or 
action on Proposed Amend-
ments to District Rules. 
Changes may be made to the 
proposed District Rules based 
upon comments received or 
made at the hearing, and the 
rules may be adopted with or 
without such changes without 
further notice or hearing. 5. 
Adjourn, recess, or continue 
rulemaking hearing; written 
record may be left open for 
limited time.
A copy of the proposed 
Amendments to the District 
Rules may be requested by 
email at wells@middletrini-
tygcd.org, and is available 
at MTGCD’s website www.
middletrinitygcd.org, and 
may be reviewed or copied 
at 930 N. Wolfe Nursery Rd., 
Stephenville, TX 76401/ Any 
person who wishes to receive 
more detailed information on 
this notice of the proposed 
District Rules should contact 
the General Manager, at 254-
965-6705. 00030734

099

Public Notices
CITATION BY PUBLICA-
TION FC 103.010 SAPCR
THE STATE OF TEXAS:
IN INTEREST OF
AL & DL
CAUSE NO. CCL-23-55230
IN THE COUNTY COURT 
AT LAW
OF
CORYELL COUNTY, TEX-
AS
TO: DANIEL LOMAYESVA 
SR, Respondent, Greeting:
NOTICE TO RESPON-
DENT: “You have been sued. 
You may employ an attorney. 
If you or your attorney do not 
filed a written answer with 
the clerk who issued this ci-
tation by 10:00 A.M. on the 
Monday next following the 
expiration of twenty days af-
ter the date you were served 
this citation and petition, a de-
fault judgment may be taken 
against you. In addition to fil-
ing a written answer with the 
clerk, you may be required to 
make initial disclosures to 
the other parties of this suit. 
These disclosures generally 
must be made no later than 
30 days after you file your an-
swer with the clerk. Find out 
more at TexasLawHelp.org.” 
**If posted at the courthouse 
door the written answer shall 
be filed by 10:00 AM on the 
Monday next following the 
expiration of 20 days fol-
lowing the 7th day of post-
ing. The petition of COLLIN 
JACKSON DAVIS, Petition-
er was filed in the COUNTY 
COURT AT LAW of Co-
ryell County, Texas on the 
11/02/2023 against DANIEL 
LOMAYESVA SR., Respon-
dent and entitled in the above 
entitled cause. The date and 
birth of the child/children who 
is/are the subject of the suit is/
are: CHILD’S/CHILDREN’S 
NAME(S): ALIONA LO-
MAYESVA, DANIEL LO-
MAYESVA. PLACE OF 
BIRTH/DATE OF BIRTH, 
02/28/2009, 08/10/2010. The 
Court has authority in this 
suit to render an order in the 
child’s (children’s) interest 
that will be binding on you, 
including the termination of 
the Parent-child Relationship, 
the determination of pater-
nity, and the appointment of 
a conservator with authority 
to consent to the child’s (chil-
dren’s) adoption.” ISSUED 
AND GIVEN UNDER MY 
HAND AND SEAL OF SAID 
COURT AT GATESVILLE, 
CORYELL COUNTY, TEX-
AS, ON THIS THE 26th day 
of March, 2024. Attorney for 
Petitioner or Petitioner: COL-
LIN JACKSON DAVIS-
PRO SE, 1801 N. MAIN ST. 
COPPERAS COVE, TEXAS 
76522. Clerk of the Court: 
Becky Moore, District Clerk, 
P.O. Box 4, Gatesville, Texas 
76528, Coryell County, Tex-
as. By: Lonna Gossett, Dep-
uty 00030714

NOTICE OF APPLICATION 
AND HEARING TO CON-
SIDER TO REPLAT OF 
TWIN CAVERNS RANCH, 
PHASE II: LOCATION/
DATE: The Coryell County 
Commissioners Court will 
hold a public hearing at 9:00 
a.m. on April 23, 2024, at the 
Coryell County Commission-
ers’ Courtroom, 800 E. Main 
Street, Gatesville TX 76528. 
PURPOSE: To receive com-
ments for or against a request 
by KG Texas Ranch, LLC for 
a revision of Twin Caverns 
Ranch, Phase 2 Replat No. 1. 
SITE LOCATION: The sub-
ject site is located at County 
Road 272, Oglesby, TX. SITE 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
The subject site is a 144.08-
acre tract being in Twin Cav-
erns Ranch, Phase 2, Replat 
No. 1, Lot Numbers 157, 159, 
160, 166-168, 170, 172-178, 
181, 185, 200, 206, 217-219, 
223, 224, 226, 227, and 242 
as recorded in Slide 1130-
1139 of the Coryell County 
Clerk Records. FOR MORE 
INFORMATION: Additional 
information and a map of the 
subject site are available upon 
request for review. You may 
contact Justin Mannix at the 
Coryell County Road and 
Bridge Department for addi-
tional information. 00030699

099

Public Notices
CITATION BY PUBLICATION - TRC109&114. THE 
STATE OF TEXAS: U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIA-
TION, AS SUCCESSOR IN THE INTEREST TO BANK OF 
AMERICA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, SUCCESSOR BY 
MERGER TO LASALLE BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIA-
TION, AS TRUSTEE FOR C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN 
ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2007-SP2, ITS 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS -vs- MARILYN J MAZE; 
KENNETH MAZE JR; GARLAND MCGIRR AKA GAR-
LAND MAZE; RANDY L WRIGHT; LISA REANN MC-
GIRR AKA LISA DICKSON. Cause No: DC-23-54728/IN 
THE 52ND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF CORYELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS. TO: MARILYN J MAZE UNKNOWN 
HEIRS AT LAW OF MARILYN J. MAZE, 503 MARY ST, 
COPPERAS COVE, TX 76522. Defendant - GREETING: 
NOTICE TO RESPONDENT: “You have been sued. You may 
employ an attorney. If you or your attorney do not file a writ-
ten answer with the clerk who issued this citation by 10:00 
A.M. on the Monday next following the expiration of 42 days 
after the date you were served this citation and petition, a de-
fault judgment may be taken against you. in addition to filing 
a written answer with the clerk, you may be required to make 
initial disclosures generally must be made no later than 30 
days after you file your answer with the clerk. Find out more 
at TexasLawHelp.org.” You are hereby commanded to appear 
by filing a written answer to the Plaintiff’s Petition at or before 
10:00 o’clock AM on the Monday next after the expiration af-
ter 42 days after the date of issuance of this citation before 
the Honorable 52ND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT of Co-
ryell County, at the Courthouse in said County in Gatesville, 
Texas. Said Plaintiff’s Petition was filed in said court on the 
05/23/2023 in the above entitled causes. A brief statement of 
the nature of this suit is as follows, to wit: PLAINTIFF U.S. 
BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS SUCCESSOR IN 
THE INTEREST TO BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL AS-
SOCIATION, SUCCESSOR BY MERGER TO LASALLE 
BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR 
C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFI-
CATES, SERIES 2007-SP2., B AND THROUGH ITS AT-
TORNEY OF RECORD, DANYA F. GLADNEY OF CO-
DILIS & MOODY, P.C., 20405 STATE HIGHWAY 249, 
SUITE 170, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77070, BROUGHT SUIT 
UNDER CAUSE # DC-23-54728 IN THE 52ND JUDICIAL 
DISTRICT COURT OF CORYELL COUNTY, TEXAS FOR 
ENFORCEMENT AND FORECLOSURE OF DEED OF 
TRUST LIEN ON THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL 
PROPERTY OF WHICH DEFENDANTS, THE UNKNOWN 
HEIRS AT LAW OF MARILYN J. MAZE, ARE POTEN-
TIAL PARTIES IN THE INTEREST: LOT FOUR(4) BLOCK 
FIVE(5) OF MEGGS SUBDIVISION, COPPERAS COVE, 
CORYELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS SHOWN OF RECORD 
IN VOLUME 190, PAGE 327, DEED RECORDS OF CO-
RYELL COUNTY, TEXAS COMMONLY KNOWN AS 503 
MARY ST. COPPERAS COVE, TEXAS 76522 in as more 
fully shown by Plaintiff’s Petition on file in this suit. Issued 
and given under my hand and seal of said Court at Gatesville, 
Texas, this 10th day of January, 2024. Attorney for Plaintiff or 
Petitioner. DANYA F. GLADNEY, 400 N. SAM HOUSTON 
PKWY E, SUITE 900A, HOUSTON, TX 77060. Clerk of the 
Court: Becky Moore, District Clerk, P.O. Box 4, Gatesville, 
Texas 76528, Coryell County, Texas. By: LONNA GOSSETT, 
DEPUTY 00030662

Final Notice and Public Explanation of a Proposed Activ-
ity in a 100-Year Floodplain: To: All interested Agencies, 
Groups and Individuals on 4/13/2024: This is to give notice 
that the City of Oglesby has conducted an evaluation as re-
quired by Executive Order 11988, in accordance with HUD 
regulations at 24 CFR 55.20 Subpart C Procedures for Mak-
ing Determinations on Floodplain Management and Wetlands 
Protection. The activity is funded under the CDBG Program 
and administered by the TDA ERR #(CDV23-0345). The 
City proposes a Water Infrastructure Improvements project, 
including Administrative and Engineering fees and services, 
for improvements at three water wells and two water connec-
tion sites. The improvements to the water wells will consist of 
replacing aged pumps, improving the site and electricals, and 
complete all associated appurtenances. The improvements at 
the water connection sites will be installing a new vault, pipe, 
pressure-reducing valve, bypass valves, and complete all asso-
ciated appurtenances. The project is occurring across the City 
of Oglesby, Coryell County, Texas. The only portion of the 
project within the 100-year floodplain is the Water Connection 
#2 site located approximately 270 feet north of the Jordan Road 
and E Walker Ave intersection (31.421267°, -97.504698°). 
For additional information on project locations, please refer-
ence the contact information below and request the project’s 
ERR. According to FEMA Panel No. 48099C0325F effective 
date 2/17/2010, the project shall include activities within ap-
proximately 0.16 acres of the 100-year floodplain (Zone A). 
The natural and beneficial functions and values of the flood-
plain potentially affected by the proposed activity include 
floodwater storage and conveyance, groundwater recharge, 
erosion control, surface water quality maintenance, biologi-
cal productivity, fish and wildlife habitats, harvest for wild & 
cultivated products, recreational, educational, scientific, his-
toric, and cultural opportunities. The City has considered the 
following alternatives and mitigation measures to be taken to 
minimize adverse impacts and to restore and preserve natural 
and beneficial values: a reduction in scope, alternate locations, 
and no action. The scope and location of project activities were 
chosen based on minimum improvements necessary to correct 
the health and safety risks existing facilities pose to the natural 
and human environment. Because the proposed project loca-
tion contains the area most in need of improvements, the al-
ternatives considered would preclude the correction of these 
risks. The best action is to proceed with the project as planned 
utilizing best management practices to protect the natural 
landscapes that serve to maintain or restore natural hydrology 
through infiltration and protect the proposed improvements 
from flood damage. All state and local floodplain protection 
procedures will be followed. Additionally, there shall be no 
significant increase in impervious surface and the project area 
will be restored to pre-project conditions upon completion. The 
City of Oglesby has reevaluated the alternatives to building in 
the floodplain and has determined that it has no practicable al-
ternative. Environmental files that document compliance with 
steps 3 through 6 of Executive Order 11988 are available for 
public inspection, review, and copying upon request during 
regular business hours at the City Hall. There are three pri-
mary purposes for this notice: (1) People who may be affected 
by activities in floodplains and those who have an interest in 
the protection of the natural environment should be given an 
opportunity to express their concerns and provide information 
about these areas; (2) An adequate public notice program can 
be an important public educational tool. The dissemination of 
information and request for public comment about floodplains 
can facilitate and enhance Federal efforts to reduce the risks 
and impacts associated with the occupancy and modification 
of these special areas; and (3) As a matter of fairness, when 
the Federal government determines it will participate in ac-
tions taking place in floodplains, it must inform those who may 
be put at greater or continued risk.  Written comments must 
be received on or before 4/22/2024 by the City of Oglesby at 
P.O. Box 185, Oglesby, TX 76561-0185 or 120 Main Street, 
Oglesby, Texas 76561-0185, (254) 470-2944. Attention: Dan 
Markum, Mayor. A full description of the project may also be 
reviewed during regular business hours at the same address.

Comments may also be submitted via email to jthompson@
oglesby-texas.com CC: sean.martineau@grantworks.net. 
00030735.

099

Public Notices
099

Public Notices



 

The Dublin CitizenB4 dublincitizen.com Thursday, April 11, 2024

Public Notice

Ariana 
Solano

Jayden 
Deleon

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
ON PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS TO DISTRICT RULES

The Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District (“MTGCD”) Board of 
Directors will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. at 930 
N Wolfe Nursery Rd., Stephenville, TX 76401. All interested parties are invited to 
attend.

AGENDA

The following items of business will be discussed, considered, and potentially 
acted upon by the Board of Directors of the Middle Trinity Groundwater 
Conservation District:

 1.  Call hearing to order and establish a quorum.

 2.  Public hearing on Proposed Amendments to District Rules. The
      proposed amendments to the District Rules include changes and
      additions to:

  a.   Well Registration and Permit Application Processing 
  b.   Rules Compliance Policy / Civil Penalty Schedule
  c.   Fees for Violations of District Rules

 3.   Receive public comments on Proposed Amendments to District
      Rules. Any person who desires to appear at the hearing and present
      comment or other information on the proposed Amendments to
      District Rules may do so in person, by counsel, or both. Comments
      maybe presented verbally or in written form. Limits may be placed
      on the amount of time that each person is allowed to present verbal
      comments. The hearing posted in this notice may be receded from
      day to day or continued where appropriate.

 4.   Discuss, consider, and/or action on Proposed Amendments to
      District Rules. Changes may be made to the proposed District Rules
      based upon comments received or made at the hearing, and the rules
      may be adopted with or without such changes without further notice
      or hearing.

 5.   Adjourn, recess, or continue rulemaking hearing; written record may
       be left open for limited time.

A copy of the proposed Amendments to the District Rules may be requested by 
email at wells@middletrinitygcd.org, and is available at MTGCD’s website www.
middletrinitygcd.org, and may be reviewed or copied at 930 N Wolfe Nursery Rd., 
Stephenville, TX 76401. Any person who wishes to receive more detailed 
information on this notice of the proposed District Rules should contact the 
General Manager, at 254-965-6705.

Stone then introduced 
the rest of  the board so 
they could be recognized 
for putting in “a lot of 
work this year for this 
season.” The board has 
spent many weekends prior 
to open day working on 
the facilities at City Park 
to get them ready for the 
season.

Other board members 
include: secretary Sandra 
Espinosa, Treasurer Kailyn 
Williams, Coaches’ Liaison 
Malik Williams, Field 
Maintenance Ty Weaver 
and Community Liaison 
Rachel Maddry.

Stone then introduced 
Dublin City Manager 
Bobby Mendez to offer 
words of  wisdom to the 
players.

“On behalf  of  the city of 
Dublin, I want to thank 
the board for all the work 
they’ve done to get us here 
today,” Mendez began.

“Just looking out at this 
group, I can tell this year’s 
going to be successful,” he 
continued. “You’re going 
to win a lot of  baseball 
games.”

He then issued a challenge 
which may have seemed 
counter-intuitive to many 
of  the kids on the field. 

“I want you to fail,” he 
said and asked for people 
not to boo him while he 
explained. “I want you to 
fail because that’s where 
we learn. Fail is not a 
negative word. FAIL only 
stands for your first action 
in learning, ok?”

“If  you come out here 
and only do what you know 
how to do then you don’t 
learn anything,“ he said, 
before wishing the teams a 
lot of  success and some 
failure for the opportunity 
to learn and improve.

“It’s going to be an honor 
to come out and watch you 
guys play,” he continued. 
“Also, I look forward to 

seeing how you represent 
the city I’ve dedicated my 
entire adult life to…We 
thank you for representing 
[the city] at the level you 
do.”

Sarah Weaver then took 
the mic back and directed 
everyone’s eyes to 
centerfield where older 
players and first responders 
were carrying in a large 
flag (provided by Crazy 
Heart Sound & Lighting) 
from the outfield on the 
opposite side of  the 
stadium.

Weaver encouraged all to 
stand in recognition of  our 
first responders at home as 
well as “the men and 
women that are fighting on 
the front line in foreign 
soil to protect the freedoms 
you and I cherish” and 
those who have died 
defending our country and 
communities.

A drone filmed overhead 
as the flag bearers began 
to wave the flag and Dublin 

High School student 
Addison Ivie sang the 
National Anthem.

Play was then officially 
kicked off  with the first 

pitch thrown by Dublin 
Mayor David Leatherwood 
to 14U Ranger Kyler 
Gaitan.

For more information on 

the DBSA, find 
‘DublinTexas Baseball & 
Softball Association’ on 
Facebook.

Paul Gaudette  |  Citizen staff photo

Hoards of young baseball and softball players get ready for the new season with Dublin Baseball Softball Association. Opening ceremonies were held Saturday, April 6 at the Dublin 
City Park.

From A1

DBSA

Paul Gaudette  |  Citizen staff photo

Dublin Baseball Softball Association board members include Ty Weaver, Tyler Stone, 
Sandra Espinosa, Kailyn Williams, Rachel Maddry and Malik Williams.

by Adair and a triple by 
Chloey Rollins. Rollins  
amassed 4 runs batted in 
during the game.

Jaylee Black struck out 
5 on the mound and 
logged multiple hits as did 
Stewart.

The Lady Lions followed 
this with an away game 

against Peaster on Friday, 
April 5. Dublin fell 11-1. 
K’Leigh Kirkland assisted 
with an RBI while Stewart 
stole 2 bases.

a disadvantage with 
multiple injuries. 

Dalton Bullard stepped 
up for pitching relief, and 
Morris commended him on 
a good job at the mound.

Morris also reported the 
Lions were practicing good 
defense early in the game 
as they were only behind 
1-0 entering the 4th inning. 
The game got away then 
when they gave up 7 runs, 
and the Lions lost 10-0.

This followed a 7-2 loss 
to Early on April 3 in which 
Kaden Gaitan and Alex 
Teten put in solid turns as 
pitcher.

Morris also noted solid 
plays from Ivan Phelps and 
Charlie Rasberry as well as 
Kevin Patton who returned 
to play and hit a double 
over the left fielder’s head 
in his first at-bat.

From B1

BASEBALL From B1

SOFTBALL 

Paul Gaudette  |  Citizen staff photo

Dublin Lady Lions Cassidy Adair and Adriana Stewart 
both hit solo hit home runs in the home game against 
Early Tuesday, April 2.

NEED OLD 

NEWSPAPERs?
 
� Shipping         

� Wrapping Paper   

� Storing

� Craft Projects
  

� Animal Bedding

  
� Moving

Come by The 

Dublin Citizen or 

call to check on 

availability at 254-

445-2515

www.dublincitizen.com
www.middletrinitygcd.org


Permit Hearing



NOTICE OF 
PERMIT HEARING 

POSTED 
/(): /5 A.M. __ P.M. 

APR 2 9
1

2-024 

GWINOA JONES, COUNTY CLERK 
ERATH COUNTY, TEXAS 

By Qvo Deputy 

The Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District Board of Directors will hold a 
PERMIT HEARING on Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 1 :00 p.m. at 930 Wolfe Nursery Rd, 
Stephenville, Texas. All interested parties are invited to attend. 

PERMIT HEARING AGENDA: 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Operating Permit Applications to Be Heard: 

Eugene Maypole - subject to participation in Voluntary Metering Program 
1409 Duncan Rd 
Copperas Cove, TX 76522 
Well Site: 
1409 Duncan Rd 
Copperas Cove, TX 76522 

Jeff Haynes 
297 PR-2658 
Walnut Springs, TX 76690 

GPM: 10 Acres: 2.23 Use: Irrigation / 
Domestic I Livestock 

Latitude: 31 .1927048 Longitude: -97 .9659489 
Latitude: 31.1926374 Longitude: -97.9659965 (Alt.) 

Well Site: GPM: 12 Acres: 5.0 Use: Domestic 
297 PR 2658 Latitude: 32.08979 Longitude: -97.78679 
The Ranches at Woodland Ridge Lot 10 
Walnut Springs, TX 76690 

Rebecca Knopp 
2710 Windstone Way 
Corinth, TX 76210 
Well Site: 
FM 2481 
Bluff Dale, TX 76433 

Pedro Carrillo 
1314 N Cleveland 
Stephenville, TX 76401 
Well Site: 
2175CR347 
Dublin, TX 76446 

GPM: 12 Acres: 10.0 Use: Domestic 
Latitude: 32.227549 Longitude: -98.026169 

GPM: 14 Acres: 3.5 Use: Domestic 
Latitude: 32.101183 Longitude: -98.373850 



John Miller 
11 7 S Lakeway Rd 
Comanche, TX 76442 
Well Site: GPM: 15 Acres: 0. 7828 Use: Domestic 
117 S Lakeway Rd Latitude: 31.957880 Longitude: -98.498291 
Comanche, TX 76442 

Lauri Albin 
621 CR 253 
Comanche, TX 76442 
Well Site: GPM: 15 Acres: 2.65 Use: Domestic 
577 CR 253 Latitude: 31.786465 Longitude: -98.593445 
Comanche, TX 76442 

Alvin and Pamella Kammerdiener 
3021 Ryan Place Dr 
Fort Worth, TX 76110 
Well Site: GPM: 15 Acres: 5.0 Use: Domestic 
117 Yosemite Dr Latitude: 31.467778 Longitude: -97.624167 
Twin Caverns Ranch Lot 203 
Oglesby, TX 76234 

Chris Warlick 
15686 CR 351 
Dublin, TX 76446 
Well Site: GPM: 15 Acres: 6.5 Use: Domestic / 
15686 CR 351 Livestock Watering 
Dublin, TX 76446 Latitude: 32.114549 Longitude: -98.33102 

John Dean Nahale 
490 CR 221 
Stephenville, TX 76401 
Well Site: GPM: 16 Acres: 5.53 Use: Domestic / 
490 CR 221 Livestock Watering 
Stephenville, TX 76401 Latitude: 32.184817 Longitude: -98. 195114 

Robert Johnston 
2282 Hwy 2861 
Comanche, TX 76442 
Well Site: GPM: 17 Acres: 1.33 Use: Domestic 
2282 Hwy 2861 Latitude: 31.959278 Longitude: -98.494583 
Comanche, TX 76442 



Roy and Sherry Fischer 
202 Hill Valley Drive 
Stephenville, TX 76401 
Well Site: 
CR403 
Stephenville, TX 76401 

Sam Byrd 
115 Bridle Path Dr 
Stephenville, TX 76401 
Well Site: 
2800 CR456 
Stephenville, TX 76401 

GPM: 18 Acres: 1463 Use: Domestic 
Latitude: 32.307517 Longitude: -98.382302 

GPM: 20 Acres: 96.067 Use: Domestic/ 
Livestock Watering 

Latitude: 32.294232 Longitude: -98.225806 

Tom Buxton (Mesa Ranch Partners, LP) 
2651 S Polaris Drive 
Fort Worth, TX 76137 
Well Site: 
1793 CR 2365 
Meridian, TX 76665 

Miguel Vargas 
6410 Hwy 2318 
Comanche, TX 76442 
Well Site: 
CR452 
DeLeon, TX 7 6444 

Use: Irrigation / 
Livestock Watering 

Latitude: 31.977250 Longitude: -97. 797683 

GPM: 30 Acres: 429 .14 

GPM: 40 Acres: 27.33 
Latitude: 32.05572 Longitude: 
Latitude: 32.05670 Longitude: 
Latitude: 32.05835 Longitude: 

Use: Irrigation 
-98.51452 
-98.51418 (Alt.) 
-98.51349 (Alt.) 

Gary and Kathryn Buchholz - 2 proposed wells 
PO Box 2807 
Waxahachie, TX 75168 
Well Site: 
FM 2156 / Hwy 16 / CR 498 
DeLeon, TX 7 6444 

GPM: 40 (each) Acres: 157.791 Use: Irrigation 
Latitude: 32.208909 Longitude: -98.533883 
Latitude: 32.204879 Longitude: -98.536264 

Stuart Parsons (Parsons Ranch & Wildlife Trust) 
1358 FM 2114 
Clifton, TX 76634 
Well Site: 
129 PR 3621 
Clifton, TX 76634 

GPM: 150 Acres: 218.413 Use: Irrigation 
Latitude: 31 .836667 Longitude: -97.332528 
Latitude: 31.836389 Longitude: -97.332500 (Alt.) 



4. Discussion on Operating Permit Applications 

5. Adjourn Permit Hearing 

CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that on April 29, 2024 before 3:00 PM, I posted and filed the 
above notice of meeting on the MTGCD website, Texas Secretary of State website, and on the door of the 
MTGCD office in Erath County in a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all 
times and that it will remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of 
said board meeting, and 10 business days prior to aid time of permit hearing in accordance with the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551. 

By: -- ~ ~ P)r-
MTGCD General Manager 

The Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please 
contact the President of the District at 254-965-6705 at least 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. 

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 , Government Code, Vernon ' s 
Texas Codes, Annotated, the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of 
the above agenda items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§551.071 ); deliberation regarding real property 
(§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§551 .073) ; personnel matters (§551 .074 ); and deliberation regarding security 
devises (§551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an open meeting. 

For more information about the Permit Hearing, Board Meeting or the 
Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District contact: 

GENERAL MANAGER 
254-965-6705 













Board Meeting

















Minutes



MINUTES OF THE PERMIT HEARING OF THE 
MIDDLE TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

HELD: April 4, 2024 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF ERATH 
 
On this 4th day of April 2024, the Board of Directors of the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District 
convened in a PERMIT HEARING at 930 Wolfe Nursery Rd, Stephenville, Texas at 1:00 PM with the following 
members present: 
 
Board Members Present:  Absent: 
Charles Ferguson – President Barbara Domel – Vice-President Frank Volleman - Director 
Fred Parker - Secretary Jerry Hinshaw - Director  Joe Altebaumer - Director 
Kenneth Bullington – Director Robert Payne – Director Butch Ronne - Director 
Shane Tucker – Director Rodney Stephens - Director 
W.B. Maples - Director 
 
Staff:   Guests: 
Patrick Wagner – General Manager  Paul Gaudette – Dublin Citizen 
Stephanie Keith – Education Coordinator  Michael Stevens   
Johnny Wells – Field Technician  Julie Thomes  
Debbie Montgomery – Permit Coordinator  Stephanie Cundall   
Rachael Phillips – Administrative Coordinator  Sondra Payne 
   Shannon & Ariane Reagor  
 
President Charles Ferguson called the meeting to order, declared a quorum present and that the meeting was duly 
convened and ready to transact business. 
 
 Notice of the hearing was given, stating the time, place, and purpose, all as required by Chapter 551 of the 
Government Code. 
 
1.  Call to Order 
 

 Hearing called to order by Charles Ferguson.  
 
2. Roll Call 
 
 Roll call of members was conducted by Debbie Montgomery.  
 
3. Operating Permit Applications to be Heard: 
 
  See agenda. 
 
4.  Discussion on Operating Permit Applications 
 
 There was discussion on the 17 operating permit applications listed on the agenda.  Seven of the permit 

applications are for Domestic use on land 10 acres in size or less, 1 permit applications is for an existing 
well that is being transferred from Rig Supply use to Domestic and Livestock Watering, 4 permit 
applications are for Domestic and/or Livestock Watering use on over 10 acres (one of which was 
previously approved to drill on 5/5/2022 and the permit expired), and 5 permit applications are for 
Irrigation use.                                                              

 
5. Adjourn Permit Hearing 
 
 Motion to adjourn permit hearing made by Fred Parker.  Second by Rodney Stephens.   
  
 Motion carried 9-0.  
 
 Charles Ferguson adjourned the permit hearing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
MIDDLE TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

HELD: April 4, 2024 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS           
COUNTY OF ERATH 
 
On this 4th day of April 2024, the Board of Directors of the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District 
convened in a PERMIT HEARING at 930 Wolfe Nursery Rd, Stephenville, Texas at 1:00 PM with the following 
members present:  
 
Board Members Present: Absent: 
Charles Ferguson – President Barbara Domel – Vice-President Frank Volleman - Director 
Fred Parker - Secretary Jerry Hinshaw - Director  Joe Altebaumer - Director 
Kenneth Bullington – Director Robert Payne – Director Butch Ronne - Director  
Shane Tucker - Director Rodney Stephens – Director    
W.B. Maples - Director 
 
Staff:   Guests: 
Patrick Wagner – General Manager  Paul Gaudette – Dublin Citizen 
Stephanie Keith – Education Coordinator  Sondra Payne  
Johnny Wells – Field Technician   
Debbie Montgomery – Permit Coordinator   
Rachael Phillips – Administrative Coordinator    
 
President Charles Ferguson called the hearing to order, declared a quorum present and that the hearing was duly 
convened and ready to transact business. 
 
 Notice of the meeting was given, stating the time, place, and purpose, all as required by Chapter 551 of 
the Government Code. 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

Meeting called to order by Charles Ferguson. 
 

2. Roll Call of Members  
 

Roll call of members was conducted by Debbie Montgomery. 
 

3. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

The invocation was given by Charles Ferguson. Pledge of Allegiance was conducted. 
 

4. Recognize Guests 
 

Charles Ferguson thanked the guest for attending the Board Meeting. 
 

5. Public Comments 
 

There were none. 
 

6. Take Action on Operating Permit Applications 
 

Kenneth Bullington made a motion to approve all operating permit applications, second by Shane 
Tucker.   
 
Motion carried 9-0. 

 
7.  Approve / Ratify Minutes 

 
There was a review of the minutes of the March 7th, 2024, monthly Board Meeting.  Kenneth 
Bullington moved to approve the minutes, second by Robert Payne.   
 
Motion carried 9-0. 
 
 

 



8. Approve / Ratify Payment of Bills 
 

Check Detail Report was reviewed for dates 3/1/2024 through 3/31/2024, for check numbers 12837 
through 12883 (12854 and 12866 voided) and including electronic checks 3152024 and 3292024.  
Motion was made by Kenneth Bullington, second by Jerry Hinshaw, to approve and ratify the payment 
of the bills.   

 
Motion carried 9-0.   

 
9. Financial Report 

 
Financial Report was given by Patrick Wagner. 

 
10. Discussion / Consider / Possible Action on Well Drillers/Landowner District Rules Violations.  

 
Patrick went over some District Rules violations by well drillers and landowners, which included 
drilling without prior MTGCD approval and annular seal issues.  A letter will be mailed to GAP 
Drilling Services (Mr. Montana Mize) to request his attendance at a Show Cause Hearing next month.   

 
11. Discussion on District Rules 

 
Patrick Wagner went over the proposed District Rules changes.  Rodney Stephens made a motion, 
second by Shane Tucker, to add a sentence “Any changes in the identity of a driller on any well 
registration or permit-related registration must be communicated and approved by the General 
Manager”.   A public rules hearing will be held May 9th, 2024, at 1:00 p.m.   

 
12. Discussion / Consider / Possible Action on Scheduling Public Hearing on Proposed Rule Changes 

for May 2024, Board Meeting. 
 

Fred Parker moved to change the May Board Meeting from May 2nd to May 9th for the Public Hearing 
on Proposed Rule Changes.  Second by Jerry Hinshaw.  

 
Motion carried 9-0. 

 
13. Discussion / Consider / Possible Action on Scheduling Public Hearing on Proposed Rules Changes 

to District Compliance Policy for May 2024, Board Meeting. 
 

Shane Tucker made a motion, second by Kenneth Bullington, to schedule the Rules Hearing for May 
9th, 2024.   All members present voted yes to schedule the hearing for May 9th, 2024.  

 
14. General Manager’s Report given by Patrick Wagner   

 
15. Receive Monthly Staff Reports 

 
a) Monthly Drought Status Report given by Patrick Wagner. 

 
b) Monthly Investment Report given by Patrick Wagner 

 
c) Well Registration Report given by Debbie Montgomery.  In addition to the 17 permit applications 

listed on the permit agenda, there were 37 exempt registrations, 35 new registrations and 2 
replacements. 
 

d) District Field Tech Report given by Johnny Wells.  One well was plugged in the month of March, 
in Erath County.  Nine water quality tests were completed, 1 in Comanche County 1 in Bosque 
County, and 7 in Erath County.  All tested with good water quality.  Coryell and Hamilton 
County wells were monitored in March, and Bosque County wells will be monitored in April.   

 
e) Education / Public Relations Report given by Stephanie Keith. 

 
16. Executive Session pursuant to Sections 551.071 and/or 551.074 of Texas Government Code to 

discuss Legal Matters and/or Personnel Matters 
 

None. 
 

17. Discussion / Possible Action on any Matter discussed in Executive Session under Agenda Item No. 
16 
 

None. 



 
18. Discuss Agenda Items for May Board Meeting 

 
The Board discussed a rules hearing, show cause hearing, permit hearing, and regular board meeting. 

   
19. Adjourn 

 
Fred Parker moved to adjourn the meeting, second by Jerry Hinshaw.   

 
Motion carried 9-0. 
 
Meeting adjourned by Charles Ferguson.         

                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL MINUTES approved this 9th day of May 2024. 
 
 
 
 

 _________________________________________ 
 Joe Altebaumer/Erath Co. 

 
 

   
 Fred Parker/Erath Co. 

 
 

   
 Jerry Hinshaw/ Erath Co. 

 
 

__________________________________________ 
 Shane Tucker /Comanche Co. 

 
 

 __________________________________________ 
Frank Volleman/Comanche Co. 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
Rodney Stephens/Comanche Co. 

 
  

__________________________________________ 
                                                   Charles E. Ferguson/ Bosque Co. 

 
 

      _______________________________________ 
                               Barbara Domel/Bosque Co. 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
Robert Payne/Bosque Co. 

 
 

    _______________________________________ 
       W.B Maples/Coryell Co. 

 
 

       _______________________________________ 
       Kenneth Bullington/Coryell Co. 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
Butch Ronne/ Coryell Co. 



Check Detail



 

 

 

Dates Covered:  

4/1/2024 – 4/30/2024 

 

 

Check Sequence: 

12884 – 12945 

(12922 and 12925 voided) 

 

 

Electronic Checks: 

4022024, 4152024 and 4302024 

 

 



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Liability Check 04/12/2024 QuickBooks Payro... 1006 · InterBank -9,786.79

7140 · Payroll Fees... -20.00 20.00
7140 · Payroll Fees... -1.32 1.32

QuickBooks Payroll... 2110 · Direct Depos... -9,765.47 9,765.47

TOTAL -9,786.79 9,786.79

Liability Check 04/29/2024 QuickBooks Payro... 1006 · InterBank -9,786.82

7140 · Payroll Fees... -20.00 20.00
7140 · Payroll Fees... -1.32 1.32

QuickBooks Payroll... 2110 · Direct Depos... -9,765.50 9,765.50

TOTAL -9,786.82 9,786.82

Paycheck DD1844 04/15/2024 Deborah Montgom... 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -1,656.50 1,656.50
7105 · Payroll -414.13 414.13
3125 · Dependant ... 5.24 -5.24
3115 · Simple IRA ... 62.12 -62.12
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
7121 · Simple IRA -... -62.12 62.12
3115 · Simple IRA ... 62.12 -62.12
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
3105 · Federal With... 137.00 -137.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -128.38 128.38
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 128.38 -128.38
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 128.38 -128.38
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -30.03 30.03
3110 · Medicare Pa... 30.03 -30.03
3110 · Medicare Pa... 30.03 -30.03
2110 · Direct Depos... 1,707.86 -1,707.86

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Paycheck DD1845 04/15/2024 Johnny D Wells 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -2,652.49 2,652.49
3115 · Simple IRA ... 100.00 -100.00
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
3125 · Dependant ... 53.50 -53.50
7121 · Simple IRA -... -79.57 79.57
3115 · Simple IRA ... 79.57 -79.57
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
3105 · Federal With... 300.00 -300.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -164.45 164.45
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 164.45 -164.45
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 164.45 -164.45
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -38.46 38.46
3110 · Medicare Pa... 38.46 -38.46
3110 · Medicare Pa... 38.46 -38.46
2110 · Direct Depos... 1,996.08 -1,996.08

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 1



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Paycheck DD1846 04/15/2024 Patrick F Wagner 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -3,433.33 3,433.33
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 103.00 -103.00
7121 · Simple IRA -... -103.00 103.00
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 103.00 -103.00
3125 · Dependant ... 4.60 -4.60
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
3105 · Federal With... 384.00 -384.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -212.87 212.87
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 212.87 -212.87
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 212.87 -212.87
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -49.78 49.78
3110 · Medicare Pa... 49.78 -49.78
3110 · Medicare Pa... 49.78 -49.78
2110 · Direct Depos... 2,679.08 -2,679.08

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Paycheck DD1847 04/15/2024 Rachael Phillips 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -1,641.56 1,641.56
7105 · Payroll -182.40 182.40
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 54.72 -54.72
7121 · Simple IRA -... -54.72 54.72
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 54.72 -54.72
3125 · Dependant ... 44.97 -44.97
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
3105 · Federal With... 89.00 -89.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -113.09 113.09
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 113.09 -113.09
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 113.09 -113.09
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -26.45 26.45
3110 · Medicare Pa... 26.45 -26.45
3110 · Medicare Pa... 26.45 -26.45
2110 · Direct Depos... 1,495.73 -1,495.73

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Paycheck DD1848 04/15/2024 Stephanie D Keith 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -2,304.39 2,304.39
3115 · Simple IRA ... 69.13 -69.13
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
7121 · Simple IRA -... -69.13 69.13
3115 · Simple IRA ... 69.13 -69.13
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
3125 · Dependant ... 5.24 -5.24
3105 · Federal With... 167.00 -167.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -142.88 142.88

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 2



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

3100 · Payroll Liabil... 142.88 -142.88
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 142.88 -142.88
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -33.42 33.42
3110 · Medicare Pa... 33.42 -33.42
3110 · Medicare Pa... 33.42 -33.42
2110 · Direct Depos... 1,886.72 -1,886.72

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Paycheck DD1849 04/30/2024 Deborah Montgom... 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -996.49 996.49
7105 · Payroll -1,074.14 1,074.14
3125 · Dependant ... 5.24 -5.24
3115 · Simple IRA ... 62.12 -62.12
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
7121 · Simple IRA -... -62.12 62.12
3115 · Simple IRA ... 62.12 -62.12
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
3105 · Federal With... 137.00 -137.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -128.38 128.38
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 128.38 -128.38
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 128.38 -128.38
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -30.02 30.02
3110 · Medicare Pa... 30.02 -30.02
3110 · Medicare Pa... 30.02 -30.02
2110 · Direct Depos... 1,707.87 -1,707.87

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Paycheck DD1850 04/30/2024 Johnny D Wells 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -2,652.49 2,652.49
3115 · Simple IRA ... 100.00 -100.00
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
3125 · Dependant ... 53.50 -53.50
7121 · Simple IRA -... -79.57 79.57
3115 · Simple IRA ... 79.57 -79.57
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
3105 · Federal With... 300.00 -300.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -164.46 164.46
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 164.46 -164.46
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 164.46 -164.46
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -38.46 38.46
3110 · Medicare Pa... 38.46 -38.46
3110 · Medicare Pa... 38.46 -38.46
2110 · Direct Depos... 1,996.07 -1,996.07

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Paycheck DD1851 04/30/2024 Patrick F Wagner 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -3,433.33 3,433.33
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 103.00 -103.00
7121 · Simple IRA -... -103.00 103.00
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 103.00 -103.00

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 3



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

3125 · Dependant ... 4.60 -4.60
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
3105 · Federal With... 384.00 -384.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -212.86 212.86
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 212.86 -212.86
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 212.86 -212.86
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -49.79 49.79
3110 · Medicare Pa... 49.79 -49.79
3110 · Medicare Pa... 49.79 -49.79
2110 · Direct Depos... 2,679.08 -2,679.08

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Paycheck DD1852 04/30/2024 Rachael Phillips 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -1,823.96 1,823.96
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 54.72 -54.72
7121 · Simple IRA -... -54.72 54.72
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 54.72 -54.72
3125 · Dependant ... 44.97 -44.97
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
3105 · Federal With... 89.00 -89.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -113.08 113.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 113.08 -113.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 113.08 -113.08
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -26.45 26.45
3110 · Medicare Pa... 26.45 -26.45
3110 · Medicare Pa... 26.45 -26.45
2110 · Direct Depos... 1,495.74 -1,495.74

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Paycheck DD1853 04/30/2024 Stephanie D Keith 1006 · InterBank 0.00

7105 · Payroll -1,843.51 1,843.51
7105 · Payroll -460.88 460.88
3115 · Simple IRA ... 69.13 -69.13
7115.1 · BCBS of T... -449.41 449.41
3120 · Group Healt... 449.41 -449.41
7121 · Simple IRA -... -69.13 69.13
3115 · Simple IRA ... 69.13 -69.13
7115.2 · Beam - De... -8.53 8.53
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 8.53 -8.53
7115.2 · Beam - De... -2.08 2.08
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 2.08 -2.08
7115.2 · Beam - De... -4.60 4.60
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 4.60 -4.60
3125 · Dependant ... 5.24 -5.24
3105 · Federal With... 167.00 -167.00
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -142.87 142.87
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 142.87 -142.87
3100 · Payroll Liabil... 142.87 -142.87
7125 · Payroll Taxe... -33.41 33.41
3110 · Medicare Pa... 33.41 -33.41
3110 · Medicare Pa... 33.41 -33.41
2110 · Direct Depos... 1,886.74 -1,886.74

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 4



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check 12884 04/02/2024 Taylor Brown 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10627 04/02/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12885 04/02/2024 James Dunford 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10628 04/02/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12886 04/02/2024 Leonel Moreno 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10629 04/02/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12887 04/02/2024 Misty Williamson 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10630 04/02/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12888 04/02/2024 Associated Well S... 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10631 04/02/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12889 04/02/2024 Dean DeRenzo 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10632 04/02/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12890 04/02/2024 Ruston Emmons 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10633 04/02/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12891 04/02/2024 Cindy Spears 1006 · InterBank -240.00

Bill 04/02/2024 7308 · Janitorial Se... -240.00 240.00

TOTAL -240.00 240.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12892 04/02/2024 Deluxe 1006 · InterBank -623.73

Bill 04/02/2024 7505 · Office Suppli... -623.73 623.73

TOTAL -623.73 623.73

Bill Pmt -Check 12893 04/02/2024 Kirbo's Office Syst... 1006 · InterBank -238.59

Bill 04/02/2024 7540 · Copier Maint... -238.59 238.59

TOTAL -238.59 238.59

Bill Pmt -Check 12894 04/02/2024 Lloyd, Gosselink,... 1006 · InterBank -2,405.50

Bill 04/02/2024 7915 · Legal Services -2,405.50 2,405.50

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 5



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -2,405.50 2,405.50

Bill Pmt -Check 12895 04/02/2024 Patrick Wagner 1006 · InterBank -1,313.87

Bill 04/02/2024 7421 · Mileage Rei... -1,313.87 1,313.87

TOTAL -1,313.87 1,313.87

Bill Pmt -Check 12896 04/02/2024 RMA Toll Processi... 1006 · InterBank -5.10

Bill 04/02/2024 8120 · Fuel Expense -5.10 5.10

TOTAL -5.10 5.10

Bill Pmt -Check 12897 04/02/2024 Specified Water S... 1006 · InterBank -485.00

Bill 04/02/2024 7320 · Building Maint. -485.00 485.00

TOTAL -485.00 485.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12898 04/02/2024 Tech323 LLC 1006 · InterBank -1,000.00

Bill 04/02/2024 7574 · IT Services -1,000.00 1,000.00

TOTAL -1,000.00 1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12899 04/02/2024 The Water Shop 1006 · InterBank -32.00

Bill 04/02/2024 7505 · Office Suppli... -32.00 32.00

TOTAL -32.00 32.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12900 04/02/2024 Totelcom 1006 · InterBank -463.25

Bill 04/02/2024 7310 · Landline, Tol... -320.80 320.80
7310 · Landline, Tol... -142.45 142.45

TOTAL -463.25 463.25

Bill Pmt -Check 12901 04/04/2024 Barbara Domel 1006 · InterBank -250.00

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12902 04/04/2024 Charles E. Ferguson 1006 · InterBank -250.00

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12903 04/04/2024 Fred B. Parker 1006 · InterBank -250.00

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12904 04/04/2024 Jerry Hinshaw 1006 · InterBank -250.00

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12905 04/04/2024 Kenneth Bullington 1006 · InterBank -250.00

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 6



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12906 04/04/2024 Robert Payne 1006 · InterBank -250.00

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12907 04/04/2024 Rodney Stephens 1006 · InterBank -250.00

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12908 04/04/2024 Shane Tucker 1006 · InterBank -250.00

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12909 04/04/2024 W.B. Maples 1006 · InterBank -250.00

Bill 04/04/2024 7430 · Board of Dir... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12910 04/05/2024 Card Service Center 1006 · InterBank -3,238.63

Bill 04/05/2024 7570 · Computer S... -434.69 434.69
7505 · Office Suppli... -378.27 378.27
8120 · Fuel Expense -759.33 759.33
7445 · Employee L... -1,042.70 1,042.70
7625 · Field Techni... -345.91 345.91
7425 · Registration ... -111.64 111.64
7205 · Public Notic... -14.00 14.00
7525 · Postage -28.09 28.09
7210 · Public Educ... -124.00 124.00

TOTAL -3,238.63 3,238.63

Bill Pmt -Check 12911 04/09/2024 Canon Financial S... 1006 · InterBank -145.00

Bill 04/09/2024 7540 · Copier Maint... -145.00 145.00

TOTAL -145.00 145.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12912 04/09/2024 Goodson Insuranc... 1006 · InterBank -50.00

Bill 04/09/2024 7835 · Other Bonds -50.00 50.00

TOTAL -50.00 50.00

Check 12913 04/09/2024 Associated Well S... 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10634 04/09/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12914 04/09/2024 Associated Well S... 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10635 04/09/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 7



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Liability Check 12915 04/15/2024 American Funds S... 1006 · InterBank -124.24

3115 · Simple IRA ... -62.12 62.12
3115 · Simple IRA ... -62.12 62.12

TOTAL -124.24 124.24

Liability Check 12916 04/15/2024 Edward Jones 1006 · InterBank -453.70

3100 · Payroll Liabil... -103.00 103.00
3115 · Simple IRA ... -69.13 69.13
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -54.72 54.72
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -103.00 103.00
3115 · Simple IRA ... -69.13 69.13
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -54.72 54.72

TOTAL -453.70 453.70

Liability Check 12917 04/15/2024 Schwab 1006 · InterBank -179.57

3115 · Simple IRA ... -100.00 100.00
3115 · Simple IRA ... -79.57 79.57

TOTAL -179.57 179.57

Check 12918 04/10/2024 Associated Well S... 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10636 04/10/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12919 04/10/2024 Advanced Ground... 1006 · InterBank -17,556.00

Bill 04/10/2024 8500.2 · MTGCD P... -17,556.00 17,556.00

TOTAL -17,556.00 17,556.00

Check 12920 04/10/2024 Randal Edwards 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10637 04/10/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12921 04/10/2024 KKRay LLC 1006 · InterBank -800.00

Credit Memo 10638 04/10/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00
Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00
Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00
Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -800.00 800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12922 04/16/2024 Green Mountain E... 1006 · InterBank 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12923 04/16/2024 Jennifer Carey 1006 · InterBank -129.00

Bill 04/16/2024 7920 · ERATH-Tax ... -58.77 58.77
7920 · ERATH-Tax ... -70.23 70.23

TOTAL -129.00 129.00

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 8



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 12924 04/16/2024 McCreary, Veselka... 1006 · InterBank -37.53

Bill 04/16/2024 7920 · ERATH-Tax ... -37.53 37.53

TOTAL -37.53 37.53

Bill Pmt -Check 12925 04/16/2024 Reliant 1006 · InterBank 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12926 04/16/2024 Stephenville City ... 1006 · InterBank -125.83

Bill 04/16/2024 7306 · City Water, ... -125.83 125.83

TOTAL -125.83 125.83

Bill Pmt -Check 12927 04/16/2024 The Dublin Citizen 1006 · InterBank -156.00

Bill 04/16/2024 7205 · Public Notic... -156.00 156.00

TOTAL -156.00 156.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12928 04/16/2024 TxTag 1006 · InterBank -10.75

Bill 04/16/2024 8120 · Fuel Expense -10.75 10.75

TOTAL -10.75 10.75

Check 12929 04/16/2024 Associated Well S... 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10640 04/16/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Liability Check 12930 04/30/2024 American Funds S... 1006 · InterBank -124.24

3115 · Simple IRA ... -62.12 62.12
3115 · Simple IRA ... -62.12 62.12

TOTAL -124.24 124.24

Liability Check 12931 04/30/2024 Edward Jones 1006 · InterBank -453.70

3100 · Payroll Liabil... -103.00 103.00
3115 · Simple IRA ... -69.13 69.13
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -54.72 54.72
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -103.00 103.00
3115 · Simple IRA ... -69.13 69.13
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -54.72 54.72

TOTAL -453.70 453.70

Liability Check 12932 04/30/2024 Schwab 1006 · InterBank -179.57

3115 · Simple IRA ... -100.00 100.00
3115 · Simple IRA ... -79.57 79.57

TOTAL -179.57 179.57

Liability Check 12933 04/30/2024 Beam 1006 · InterBank -379.38

3100 · Payroll Liabil... -85.30 85.30
3125 · Dependant ... -196.93 196.93
3125 · Dependant ... -30.15 30.15
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -21.00 21.00

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 9



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

3100 · Payroll Liabil... -46.00 46.00

TOTAL -379.38 379.38

Liability Check 12934 04/30/2024 Blue Cross and Bl... 1006 · InterBank -4,494.05

3120 · Group Healt... -4,494.05 4,494.05

TOTAL -4,494.05 4,494.05

Check 12935 04/24/2024 Mike Rowlett 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10641 04/24/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12936 04/24/2024 AT&T 1006 · InterBank -208.97

Bill 04/24/2024 7315 · Cellular Pho... -208.97 208.97

TOTAL -208.97 208.97

Bill Pmt -Check 12937 04/24/2024 Texas A&M Univer... 1006 · InterBank -875.00

Bill 04/24/2024 7212 · Scholarship/... -875.00 875.00

TOTAL -875.00 875.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12938 04/24/2024 Cindy Spears 1006 · InterBank -320.00

Bill 04/24/2024 7308 · Janitorial Se... -320.00 320.00

TOTAL -320.00 320.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12939 04/25/2024 Lovell Lawn & Lan... 1006 · InterBank -415.00

Bill 04/25/2024 7320 · Building Maint. -415.00 415.00

TOTAL -415.00 415.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12940 04/25/2024 Kirbo's Office Syst... 1006 · InterBank -184.43

Bill 04/25/2024 7540 · Copier Maint... -184.43 184.43

TOTAL -184.43 184.43

Bill Pmt -Check 12941 04/25/2024 Texas Alliance Gr... 1006 · InterBank -810.00

Bill 04/25/2024 7425 · Registration ... -810.00 810.00

TOTAL -810.00 810.00

Check 12942 04/29/2024 Jarrod Young 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10653 04/29/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Check 12943 04/29/2024 Associated Well S... 1006 · InterBank -200.00

Credit Memo 10654 04/29/2024 Operatin... 5230 · Permit Deposit -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 10



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 12944 04/30/2024 GraphTec 1006 · InterBank -2,537.50

Bill 04/30/2024 7211.8 · Interpretiv... -2,537.50 2,537.50

TOTAL -2,537.50 2,537.50

Bill Pmt -Check 12945 04/30/2024 Kirbo's Office Syst... 1006 · InterBank -184.43

Bill 04/30/2024 7540 · Copier Maint... -184.43 184.43

TOTAL -184.43 184.43

Check 4022024 04/02/2024 Interbank 1006 · InterBank -30.00

7575 · Misc. office ... -30.00 30.00

TOTAL -30.00 30.00

Liability Check 4152024 04/15/2024 Internal Revenue ... 1006 · InterBank -2,956.62

3105 · Federal With... -1,077.00 1,077.00
3110 · Medicare Pa... -178.14 178.14
3110 · Medicare Pa... -178.14 178.14
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -761.67 761.67
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -761.67 761.67

TOTAL -2,956.62 2,956.62

Liability Check 4302024 04/30/2024 Internal Revenue ... 1006 · InterBank -2,956.56

3105 · Federal With... -1,077.00 1,077.00
3110 · Medicare Pa... -178.13 178.13
3110 · Medicare Pa... -178.13 178.13
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -761.65 761.65
3100 · Payroll Liabil... -761.65 761.65

TOTAL -2,956.56 2,956.56

11:07 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Check Detail

April 2024

Page 11







Financials



Oct '23 - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

5000 · TAX REVENUE-INCOME
5140.1 · CORYELL-Delinquent I&S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5140 · CORYELL-Delinquent M&O 2,669.20 0.00 2,669.20 100.0%
5135.1 · CORYELL Interest and Sinking 2.32 0.00 2.32 100.0%
5135 · CORYELL- Maint. and Operation 282,987.30 293,471.24 -10,483.94 96.4%
5120.1 · BOSQUE-Interest and Sinking 0.03 0.00 0.03 100.0%
5121 · BOSQUE-Delinquent  M&O 2,674.94 0.00 2,674.94 100.0%
5105.1 · COMANCHE-Interest and Sinking 0.21 0.00 0.21 100.0%
5005 · ERATH-Maint. and Operation 355,921.63 373,332.00 -17,410.37 95.3%
5105 · COMANCHE-Maint. and Operation 102,921.05 104,272.00 -1,350.95 98.7%
5110 · COMANCHE-Delinquent M&O 1,909.76 0.00 1,909.76 100.0%
5120 · BOSQUE-Maint. and Operation 170,492.52 192,220.00 -21,727.48 88.7%

Total 5000 · TAX REVENUE-INCOME 919,578.96 963,295.24 -43,716.28 95.5%

5200 · Other Revenue
5230 · Permit Deposit 400.00 0.00 400.00 100.0%
5205 · Interest Earned 59,486.44 67,500.00 -8,013.56 88.1%

Total 5200 · Other Revenue 59,886.44 67,500.00 -7,613.56 88.7%

Total Income 979,465.40 1,030,795.24 -51,329.84 95.0%

Gross Profit 979,465.40 1,030,795.24 -51,329.84 95.0%

Expense
8500 · MTGCD Studies

8500.4 · MTGCD Database Enhancements 0.00 41,725.00 -41,725.00 0.0%
8500.3 · MTGCD Studies 0.00 17,701.33 -17,701.33 0.0%
8500.2 · MTGCD Pump Studies 24,538.50 40,810.00 -16,271.50 60.1%
8500.1 · MTGCD 3D Model 16,888.67 16,888.67 0.00 100.0%

Total 8500 · MTGCD Studies 41,427.17 117,125.00 -75,697.83 35.4%

7211 · The Ditch Development
7211.12 · Ditch Sidewalk (Waldrop) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7211.10 · Project Contingency 3,911.00 150,000.00 -146,089.00 2.6%
7211.9 · Waldrop Fee 6% 12,414.00 34,738.60 -22,324.60 35.7%
7211.8 · Interpretive Signage 15,445.03 46,187.00 -30,741.97 33.4%
7211.1 · The Ditch Operations & Maint. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7211.6 · Design Fees Expenses 1,867.27 18,325.00 -16,457.73 10.2%
7211.5 · General Condition Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7211.4 · Landscape Architecture Expenses 88,440.05 103,642.10 -15,202.05 85.3%
7211.3 · Learning Center Building 4,713.00 8,500.00 -3,787.00 55.4%
7211.2 · Pre Contruction Site Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 7211 · The Ditch Development 126,790.35 361,392.70 -234,602.35 35.1%

8100 · MTGCD Vehicles
8125 · Allowance for Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8120 · Fuel Expense 4,095.24 8,246.00 -4,150.76 49.7%
8115 · Auto Maintenance 1,457.69 1,000.00 457.69 145.8%

Total 8100 · MTGCD Vehicles 5,552.93 9,246.00 -3,693.07 60.1%

8015 · Contingency 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%

7100 · Salaries & Benefits
7141 · Simple IRA-Johnny 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7140 · Payroll Fees-Intuit 310.54 500.00 -189.46 62.1%
7121 · Simple IRA - PW, SK, RP 5,159.56 9,000.00 -3,840.44 57.3%
7421 · Mileage Reimbursement 1,622.38 1,637.50 -15.12 99.1%
7105 · Payroll 171,987.20 295,000.00 -123,012.80 58.3%
7115 · Medical Benefits-TML IEBP

7115.2 · Beam - Dental/Vision/Life 1,444.08 4,600.00 -3,155.92 31.4%
7115.1 · BCBS of Texas - Medical 31,458.70 58,500.00 -27,041.30 53.8%

Total 7115 · Medical Benefits-TML IEBP 32,902.78 63,100.00 -30,197.22 52.1%

7125 · Payroll Taxes Expenses 13,157.01 28,000.00 -14,842.99 47.0%
7100 · Salaries & Benefits - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 7100 · Salaries & Benefits 225,139.47 397,237.50 -172,098.03 56.7%

7200 · Public Information
7212 · Scholarship/Grant Allowance 3,375.00 10,500.00 -7,125.00 32.1%
7225 · Web Page 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
7205 · Public Notices/Subscriptions 1,516.02 4,500.00 -2,983.98 33.7%
7210 · Public Education 12,850.20 14,500.00 -1,649.80 88.6%

Total 7200 · Public Information 17,741.22 30,350.00 -12,608.78 58.5%

7300 · Utilities & Maintenance
7325 · Building Security Service 420.00 14,444.00 -14,024.00 2.9%
7320 · Building Maint. 9,009.95 24,090.36 -15,080.41 37.4%
7306 · City Water, Sewer, Trash 2,074.30 24,500.00 -22,425.70 8.5%
7308 · Janitorial Services 1,840.00 5,660.00 -3,820.00 32.5%
7315 · Cellular Phone-ATT 1,467.63 4,650.08 -3,182.45 31.6%
7305 · Electricity 2,634.47 7,728.27 -5,093.80 34.1%
7310 · Landline, Toll Free, Internet 3,302.45 5,728.80 -2,426.35 57.6%

Total 7300 · Utilities & Maintenance 20,748.80 86,801.51 -66,052.71 23.9%

7400 · Dues, Education, & Travel
7445 · Employee Lodging and meals 3,437.47 10,000.00 -6,562.53 34.4%
7430 · Board of Directors Per Diem 16,000.00 39,000.00 -23,000.00 41.0%

11:18 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2023 - September 2024

Page 1



Oct '23 - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

7425 · Registration Fees & Seminars 4,521.64 5,000.00 -478.36 90.4%
7440 · Association Dues 835.00 5,369.00 -4,534.00 15.6%

Total 7400 · Dues, Education, & Travel 24,794.11 59,369.00 -34,574.89 41.8%

7500 · Office Supplies
7574 · IT Services 8,000.00 12,000.00 -4,000.00 66.7%
7573 · Database Maintenance 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 100.0%
7575 · Misc. office expense 130.00 0.00 130.00 100.0%
7570 · Computer Software 3,747.56 6,023.98 -2,276.42 62.2%
7505 · Office Supplies 4,586.81 5,700.00 -1,113.19 80.5%
7525 · Postage 921.23 6,500.00 -5,578.77 14.2%
7530 · Printing 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
7540 · Copier Maintenance and Lease 2,584.77 3,540.00 -955.23 73.0%
7550 · Office Equipment 149.00 7,000.00 -6,851.00 2.1%
7500 · Office Supplies - Other 273.87

Total 7500 · Office Supplies 25,893.24 47,763.98 -21,870.74 54.2%

7600 · Field Tech Expenses
7655 · District Field Equipment 25,077.00 30,000.00 -4,923.00 83.6%
7645 · Labratory Supplies 804.06 2,500.00 -1,695.94 32.2%
7660 · Well Capping/Plugging 10,771.54 10,775.00 -3.46 100.0%
7650 · Aquifer Monitoring Equip. 7,069.34 20,000.00 -12,930.66 35.3%
7625 · Field Technician Supplies 600.45 2,500.00 -1,899.55 24.0%
7600 · Field Tech Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 7600 · Field Tech Expenses 44,322.39 65,775.00 -21,452.61 67.4%

7800 · Insurance & Bonds
7850 · Auto Insurance 1,662.08 1,663.00 -0.92 99.9%
7835 · Other Bonds 200.00 500.00 -300.00 40.0%
7830 · Directors Bonds 328.50 1,000.00 -671.50 32.9%
7820 · Workmans Comp.Ins. 3,081.64 3,500.00 -418.36 88.0%
7805 · General Liability Ins 1,391.60 1,392.00 -0.40 100.0%
7810 · Building Property Ins. 5,316.50 6,000.00 -683.50 88.6%

Total 7800 · Insurance & Bonds 11,980.32 14,055.00 -2,074.68 85.2%

7900 · Professional Services
7902 · Karst Coalition 4,637.03 4,637.03 0.00 100.0%
7971 · GMA 8 27,928.09 30,000.00 -2,071.91 93.1%
7923 · BOSQUE-Tax Collector 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
7922 · CORYELL-Tax Collector 2,965.36 3,100.00 -134.64 95.7%
7939 · CORYELL-Tax Appraiser 2,687.80 5,375.62 -2,687.82 50.0%
7937 · BOSQUE-Tax Appraiser 3,114.00 5,929.00 -2,815.00 52.5%
7970 · Hydrology 1,960.00 15,000.00 -13,040.00 13.1%
7950 · Tax Refund 0.00 1,575.00 -1,575.00 0.0%
7940 · Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7935 · COMANCHE-Tax Appraiser 2,033.44 4,023.40 -1,989.96 50.5%
7930 · ERATH-Tax Appraiser 5,412.38 10,175.27 -4,762.89 53.2%
7925 · COMANCHE-Tax Collector 1,068.42 1,200.00 -131.58 89.0%
7920 · ERATH-Tax Collector 4,633.59 6,200.00 -1,566.41 74.7%
7905 · Audit Services 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 100.0%
7915 · Legal Services 28,432.13 45,000.00 -16,567.87 63.2%

7900 · Professional Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 7900 · Professional Services 102,372.24 151,715.32 -49,343.08 67.5%

Total Expense 646,762.24 1,355,831.01 -709,068.77 47.7%

Net Ordinary Income 332,703.16 -325,035.77 657,738.93 -102.4%

Net Income 332,703.16 -325,035.77 657,738.93 -102.4%

11:18 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2023 - September 2024

Page 2



Employee Sick Rate Sick Available Sick Used Vacation Rate Vacation Availa... Vacation Used

Deborah Montgomery 2:00 116:00 48:30 6:40 247:20 24:00
Johnny D Wells 2:00 150:00 4:00 8:34 250:00 32:00
Patrick F Wagner 2:00 47:00 8:00 5:00 65:49 8:00
Rachael Phillips 2:00 9:00 8:00 3:33 55:18 16:00
Stephanie D Keith 2:00 38:00 16:00 6:40 204:08 32:00

11:11 AM Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
05/02/24 Paid Time Off List

April 30, 2024

Page 1



BOSQUE COMANCHE CORYELL ERATH TOTAL REVENUE

CERTIFIED TOTALS 2,974,160,607                   1,613,368,405                   4,540,789,726                   5,776,450,565                   14,904,769,302                            

TAX RATE 0.006463 0 192,220                             104,272                             293,471                             373,332                             963,295                                        

TY 2023 (Oct 1, 2023 - Sept 30, 2024)

CURRENT M&O 170,492.52                        102,921.05                        282,987.30                        355,921.63                        912,322.50                                   
DELINQUENT M&O 2,122.04                            1,315.51                            2,134.07                            -                                5,571.62                                       

TY 2023 TOTAL LEVY 172,614.56                        104,236.56                        285,121.37                        355,921.63                        917,894.12                                   

PENALTY & INTEREST 552.93                               594.46                               537.45                               -                                    1,684.84                                       
TOTAL YTD COLLECTED 173,167.49                        104,831.02                        285,658.82                        355,921.63                        919,578.96                                   

90.09% 100.54% 97.34% 95.34% 95.46%

TY Tax Rate Revenue Budget FY Expense Budget
2023 0.006463 963,295$                           2023-2024 1,355,831.01
2022 0.000073 953,592$                           2023 950,851$                                      
2021 0.000085 932,118$                           2022 903,472$                                      
2020 0.000092 920,458$                           2021 887,630$                                      
2019 0.000094 886,053$                           2020 952,883$                                      

2023 COLLECTIONS BY COUNTY Y-T-D

REVENUE BUDGET vs. EXPENSE BUDGET



Show Cause Hearing



Drought Report



MTGCD Monthly Drought Report 
2024 – May 

 
 

Assessment of the U.S. Drought Monitor, Palmer Drought Severity Index (PDSI), Crop Moisture Index 
(CMI), and Drought Probability Predictions follow: 

U.S. Drought Monitor: 

The U.S. Drought Monitor1 as of April 30, 2024, for the MTGCD is between drought conditions 
None and D0 (abnormally dry). Bosque, Coryell, and Erath Counties have no drought conditions. 
Comanche ranges from none to abnormally dry. 

Palmer Drought Severity Index: (MGMT Plan Objective E.2.) 

The PDSI as of April 27, 2024, for the North Central Texas region is 1.91 which translates as 
near normal. Last month’s value: 1.20. 

Crop Moisture Index: (MGMT Plan Objective E.2.) 

The CMI, as of April 27, 2024, for the North Central Texas region is 1.58, indicating that soil 
moisture is favorably moist. Last month’s value: 0.41. 

Drought Probability Predictions: (MGMT Plan Objective E.2.) 

The Climate Prediction Center of NOAA updated its U.S. seasonal outlook on April 30, 2024, 
with predictions through July 31, 2024. The map indicates no drought in the long term. 

MTGCD Drought Cast: (MGMT Plan Objective E.1.) 

 MTGCD Drought Cast as part of the Drought Contingency Plan (DCP), uses NEX-RAD rainfall 
data provided by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration over a 365-day total. 
Broken out amongst the four (4) counties: Bosque, Comanche, Coryell, and Erath. All counties 
are currently not in a Drought Stage per the DCP.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
1 The U.S. Drought Monitor is jointly produced by the National Drought Mitigation Center at the 
University of Nebraska-Lincoln, the United States Department of Agriculture, and the National Oceanic 
and Atmospheric Administration. Map courtesy of NDMC. 



April 30, 2024
Valid 8 a.m. EDT

(Released Thursday, May. 2, 2024)

Author:
Curtis Riganti
National Drought Mitigation Center

U.S. Drought Monitor
Texas

droughtmonitor.unl.edu

The Drought Monitor focuses on broad-scale
conditions. Local conditions may vary. For more
information on the Drought Monitor, go to
https://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/About.aspx

Intensity:

D0 Abnormally Dry

D1 Moderate Drought

D2 Severe Drought

D3 Extreme Drought

D4 Exceptional Drought

None









MTGCD Drought Cast
as of May 6, 2024

County Avg. Annual Rainfall 
(in.)

Total Last 365-Days              
(in.)

365-Day Total as % of Avg Annual 
(%)

365-Day Total Difference from 
Avg. Annual (in.) Drought Stage

Bosque 35.23 47.384 134.499% -12.154 None
Comanche 31.82 33.536 105.393% -1.716 None
Coryell 31.96 36.004 112.653% -4.044 None
Erath 31.66 37.723 119.150% -6.063 None

DROUGHT STAGE

PRECIPITATION DEFICIT 
INDEX (PDI) DROUGHT STAGE 

TRIGGER PERCENT OF 
AVERAGE RAINFALL

PERCENT OF VOLUNTARY 
REDUCTION IN WATER USE

NO DROUGHT 80-100% 0%

STAGE 1 - Mild Drought Status 70-79% 10%

STAGE 2 - Moderate Drought 
Status 60-69% 20%

STAGE 3 - Severe Drought Status 50-59% 30%

STAGE 4 - Emergnecy Drought 
Status < 50% 40%



Investment Report



QUARTERLY REPORT ON INVESTMENT OF PUBLIC FUNDS 
 

for 
 

May 6, 2024 
 
 

 
MTGCD utilizes TexPool, a local government pool, as its vehicle for investments of public funds. 
TexPool and TexPool Prime are currently rated AAAm by Standard & Poors, the highest rating a 
local government investment pool can achieve. The average monthly interest rate on MTGCD’s 
invested public funds for April 2024 is 5.3142% for TexPool and 5.4765% for TexPool Prime. As 
of 4/30/2024, MTGCD has a total of $2,494,025.07 invested at TexPool. A breakdown of 
MTGCD’s TexPool accounts, including all investment transactions in the last quarter, is attached 
to this report. 
 

 
 
 
I attest that all information in this report is true and correct. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Patrick F. Wagner 

MTGCD General Manager  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Month Account Deposit/Withdrawal Avg. Interest Rate Interest Earned Total Inveseted
February TexPool 200,000.00                     5.3251 2,678.14                 715,048.90$          

TexPool Prime -                                   5.5038 7,647.49                 1,756,478.48$       
March TexPool -                                   5.3161 3,228.51                 718,227.41$          

TexPool Prime -                                   5.4891 8,188.68                 1,764,667.16$       
April TexPool -                                   5.3142 3,137.35                 721,414.76$          

TexPool Prime -                                   5.4765 7,943.15                 1,772,610.07$       



������������	
�����
���	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!�"��#�$!%&"�'�� !�(%"������������
�
�)��
���	��*������+,��,���+�-��+,.�,���+��������������������"����!�(/�'�$" !����������������������(��
�)�	���	����������-011-� �-�%%�������2.��'%�3 �"&!� !#�!��������������������������
���������������������002�������������� �� "4��� ������1+��-�2����������������������������������������������"4 ��� "���((%&"�-(%��"(� �-���002�������+,��,���+-�+,.�,���+������������������������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5���������������	�6��9��������������������������������������:..0�2��;++����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��+0�;+�����������:.+��+��;0+����������:..0�2��;�2���������	�)��������������������:��.��.0;������������������:�;������������������:�;����������������:��2;�0����������:��+���0;�0����������:��.��1+;+2��
��������	�4������������������:������2;2+����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:���1�;�0����������:��+�+��;�����������������������������
���
��������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5�����������������������������������������������������������:..0�2��;++����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��+0�;+�����������:.+��+��;0+������������������������������	�)��������������������:��.��.0;������������������:�;������������������:�;����������������:��2;�0����������:��+���0;�0�����������������������
��������	�4������������������:������2;2+����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:���1�;�0����������:��+�+��;������������������������"4 ��� "���((�� !����-���002�������+,��,���+-�+,.�,���+������������������������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5���������������	�6��9��������������������������������������:.�2�.��;2�����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��1�1;2�����������:.0�����;2�����������:.�2�+��;�����������	�)������������������:���2��+�0;11����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:���1.;.���������:���20��2�;�.��������:���2��11�;++��
��������	�4����������������:��2����0+;1.����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:0�0��;.���������:��2�2�1�+;2����������������������������
���
��������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5�����������������������������������������������������������:.�2�.��;2�����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��1�1;2�����������:.0�����;2�������������������������������	�)������������������:���2��+�0;11����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:���1.;.���������:���20��2�;�.�����������������������
��������	�4����������������:��2����0+;1.����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:0�0��;.���������:��2�2�1�+;2����������������������$	��*���
��������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5�����������������������������������������������������������:��0����;+�����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:.��.�;.�����������:����+�+;�1������������������������������	�)������������������:���1+�11�;�1����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��2+.;����������:������1��;.������������������������
��������	�4����������������:��+0��2++;������������������:�;������������������:�;�������������:����0�;����������:��+2+����;�����������������������



Exempt Wells



Application Date Pump Capacity Primary Use Well Address Owner Last Name District Id Driller Company County

04/25/2024 10 Livestock Watering 4882 CR 109, Mingus, TX 76463 Stewart 29860 Moore's Water Well Service Erath

03/25/2024 15 Domestic 4005 CR 214, Hico, TX 76457 Cazares 30522 Walden Drilling Erath

03/25/2024 10 Domestic FM 56, Kopperl, TX 76652 Janszen 30958 Pollock Drilling Company Bosque

03/28/2024 Non Equipped Mystic Mountain Ranch Rd, Lot 18, Energy, TX 76452 Adams 30959 Comanche

04/01/2024 16 Domestic 1313 CR 266, Twisted Creek Ranch Lot 68, Gustine, TX 76455 Fumero 30960 Associated Well Services Comanche

04/01/2024 6 Livestock Watering 33527 N FM 219, Stephenville, TX 76401 Tompkins 30961 Riley Drilling Erath

04/01/2024 16 Domestic 3264 FM 1702, Dublin, TX 76446 McDeavitt 30962 Associated Well Services Comanche

04/09/2024 10 Domestic 1265 Marissa Dr, Copperas Cove, TX 76522 Ellison 30964 Lovelace Water Well Drilling Coryell

04/09/2024 15 Domestic 4101 Moccasin Bend Rd, Gatesville, TX 76528 Brizendine 30965 Lovelace Water Well Drilling Coryell

04/11/2024 16 Domestic 222 Linda's Lane, Gatesville, TX 76528 Dunn 30966 Ashley Drilling and Well Service Coryell

04/11/2024 16 Domestic 1410 Horsemans Dr, Stephenville, TX 76401 Limas 30968 Associated Well Services Erath

04/11/2024 17 Domestic 157 S Comanche Dr, DeLeon, TX 76444 Green 30969 F&F Drilling Comanche

04/11/2024 7 Domestic 812 Acklin Lane, Copperas Cove, TX 76522 Stifter 30970 Lucy Creek Water Well Coryell

04/11/2024 12 Domestic 675 CR 175, Stephenville, 76401     Allen 30973 Riley Drilling Erath

04/11/2024 12 Domestic 675 CR 175, Stephenville, 76401     Allen 30974 Riley Drilling Erath

04/12/2024 10 Livestock Watering Hwy 36 E, Hamilton, TX 76531 Bullard 30975 Dalton Drilling & Service Comanche

04/12/2024 10 Domestic 18170 FM 56, Kopperl, TX 76652     Dietz 30976 Pollock Drilling Company Bosque

04/16/2024 9 Multi-Family 8090 CR 293, Hico, TX 76457 Clifton 30977 GAP Drilling & Service Erath

04/19/2024 12 Domestic CR 515 & 397 Dublin, TX 76446 Hoppe 30982 Associated Well Services Erath

04/18/2024 15 Domestic 8849 CR 293, Hico, TX 76457 Wynne 30984 Dalton Drilling & Service Erath

04/22/2024 15 Livestock Watering CR 152, Comanche, TX 76442 Bingham 30985 Spencer's Drilling Comanche

04/19/2024 2.5 Domestic 1817 PR 1268, Hico, TX 76457 Vickery 30988 Walden Drilling Erath

4/3/2024 30 Replacement 24705 Hwy 2156, DeLeon, TX 76444 Buchholz 10156 Simmons Water Well Service Comanche

4/3/2024 30 Replacement 24705 Hwy 2156, DeLeon, TX 76444 Buchholz 10157 Simmons Water Well Service Comanche

4/3/2024 30 Replacement 24705 Hwy 2156, DeLeon, TX 76444 Buchholz 10158 Simmons Water Well Service Comanche

4/4/2024 50 Replacement 1250 CR 486, DeLeon, TX 76444 Winkles 23297 Simmons Water Well Service Comanche

Exempt Registration List for May 2024 Board Meeting



Field Report
















	ADPF6B5.tmp
	Erath

	2024 MTGCD Property Tax Roll.pdf
	2023 TAX Collections

	Monthly Drought Report - May 2024.pdf
	MTGCD_DroughtCast - May 2024.pdf
	July 2023


	Exempt Registration List for May 2024 Board Meeting.pdf
	Exempt Registration List for m

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



